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SPECIFIED SECURITIES INFORMATION
Company Name 

SPECIFIED SECURITIES INFORMATION
	Type of Information:
	Specified Securities Information

	Date of Filing (DD/MM/YY)
	

	Company Name: (2)
	

	Name and Title of Representative: (3)
	

	Address of Registered Office:
	

	Telephone:
	

	Liaison Contact:
	 

	Name of J-Adviser:
	

	Name and Title of Representative of J-Adviser: (4)
	 

	Address of Registered Office of J-Adviser:
	

	Telephone of J-Adviser:
	

	
	

	Class of Securities: (5)
	

	Total Primary Issue Price or Total Secondary Distribution Price: (6)
	

	Financial Instruments Exchange Market: (7)
	

	Stabilization: (8)
	

	Address of Website for Announcement: (9)
	

	Notes to Investors: (10) 
	

	1. TOKYO PRO Market is a market for specified investors, etc. and stocks listed on the market may involve a higher investment risk. Investors should act on their own responsibility and be aware of the listing qualification and timely disclosure requirements that apply to companies admitted to TOKYO PRO Market and associated risks such as the fluctuation of market prices. Prospective investors should make an investment judgement only after having carefully considered the contents of this Specified Securities Information. In particular, investors should carefully consider the information disclosed in PART II Section III-4 Risk Factors Relating to Business, etc. 

	2. Where this Specified Securities Information (a) contains any false statement on important matters, or (b) lacks a statement on: (i) important matters that should be publicized or (ii) a material fact that is necessary for avoiding misunderstanding, a person who at the time of publication of this Specified Securities Information, is an officer (meaning an officer (a director (torishimari-yaku), accounting advisor (kaikei-sanyo), company auditor (kansa-yaku) or executive officer (shikkou-yaku), or a person who can be regarded as equivalent thereto) specified in Article 21, Paragraph 1, Item 1 of the Financial Instruments and Exchange Act of Japan (hereinafter "the Act") of the Company shall be liable to compensate persons who acquire the securities for damages arising from the false statement or the lack of a statement pursuant to the provisions of Article 21, Paragraph 1, Item 1 of the Act as applied mutatis mutandis pursuant to Article 27-33 of the Act and the provisions of Article 22 of the Act as applied mutatis mutandis pursuant to Article 27-34 of the Act. This shall not apply to cases where the person who acquired the securities knew of the existence of the false statement or the lack of a statement at the time of acquiring the securities. Additionally, the officer shall not be required to assume the liability prescribed above, where he/she proves that he/she was not or was unable to become aware of, even with reasonable care, the existence of the false statement or the lack of a statement.

	3. The regulatory framework for TOKYO PRO Market is different in certain fundamental respects to the regulatory framework applicable to existing financial instruments exchange markets in Japan. J-Advisers have an important role in the regulatory approach of TOKYO PRO Market. Each TOKYO PRO Market company is required to appoint a J-Adviser to act for the Company in accordance with the Special Regulations of Securities Listing Regulations Concerning Specified Listed Securities (hereinafter "the Special Regulations"). The role of J-Advisers includes advising the company on the requirements for initial listing and managing the listing process. Investors should be aware of the Rules and Regulations of TOKYO PRO Market which are available on the Tokyo Stock Exchange website.

	4. Tokyo Stock Exchange, Inc., does not represent or warrant any part of the Specified Securities Information (including whether the Specified Securities Information (a) contains a false statement on important matters or (b) lacks a statement on: (i) important matters that should be publicized or (ii) a material fact that is necessary for avoiding misunderstanding) and shall accept no liability for any damages described above or any other responsibilities.


PART I:
SECURITIES INFORMATION
I. OUTLINE OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF PRIMARY OFFERING FOR SUBSCRIPTION TO SPECIFIED INVESTORS

I-1
Shares to be Newly Issued (11)

	Register / Bearer, 

Par / Non-par, Class
	Number of Shares to be Issued
	Details

	
	
	


I-2
Method and Terms and Conditions of Primary Offering for Subscription to Specified Investors

(1) Method of Primary Offering for Subscription to Specified Investors (12)

	Category (form of  offering)
	Number of Shares to be Issued
	Total Issue Price


	Total Amount to be Included as Paid-in Capital

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	Total (no. of shares to be issued) 
	
	
	


(2) Terms and Conditions of Primary Offering for Subscription to Specified Investors (13)

	Par / Non-par
	Issue Price


	Amount to be Included as Paid-in Capital
	Unit of Shares for Subscription 

	Subscription Period


	Subscription Deposit


	Payment Date



	
	
	
	
	
	
	


(3) Place for Handling Subscription
	Name of Branch
	Address

	
	


(4) Place for Handling Subscription Payment

	Name of Branch
	Address

	
	


I-3
Underwriting of Shares (14)

	Name of Underwriter
	Address
	Number of Shares (shares)
	Terms and Conditions of Underwriting

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	Total
	-
	
	-


I-4
Warrants to be Newly Issued (15)
(1) Terms and Conditions of Primary Offering for Subscription to Specified Investors

(2) Warrant Description, etc.

(3) Underwriting of Warrants

I-5
Depositary Receipts or Securities Trust Beneficiary Certificates to be Newly Issued (16)

(1) Terms and Conditions of Offering for Subscription to Specified Investors

(2) Depositary Receipts or Securities Trust Beneficiary Certificates Description, etc.

(3) Underwriting of Depositary Receipts or Securities Trust Beneficiary Certificates 
I-6
Reasons for and Use of Proceeds from Issuance of New Securities
(1) Amount of Proceeds from Issue of New Securities (17)

	Total Amount of Proceeds
	Estimated Amount of 
Issuance Cost
	Estimated Amount of 
Net Proceeds 

	
	
	


(2) Reasons for and Use of Proceeds (18)

II
TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SECONDARY DISTRIBUTION TO SPECIFIED INVESTORS

II-1
Securities for Secondary Distribution (19)
(1) Shares for Secondary Distribution

	Register / Bearer, 
Par / Non-par, Class
	Number to be Sold
	Total Value of Sale
	Name, Title, and Address of Seller

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	Total
	-
	
	-


(2) Warrants for Secondary Distribution

	Number to be Sold


	Total Value of Sale


	Name, Title, and Address of Seller

	
	
	


 (Details of Warrants, etc.)

(3) Depositary Receipts or Securities Trust Beneficiary Certificates for Secondary Distribution

	Number to be Sold
	Total Value of Sale
	Name, Title, and Address of Seller

	
	
	


 (Details of DRs or securities trust beneficiary certificates etc.)

II-2
Terms and Conditions of Secondary Distribution (20)
	Price
	Subscription Period
	Unit of Shares for Subscription
	Subscription Deposit
	Place for 
Subscription
	Name, Address, and Title of Entrustee
	Content of Entrustment Contract

	
	
	
	
	
	
	


III
MATTERS SPECIFIC TO THIRD PARTY ALLOTMENT (20-2)

III-1
Parties to Receive Allotment (20-3)  
III-2
Continued Holding of Shares or Warrants (20-4)  
III-3
Matters Relating to Terms and Conditions of Issuance (20-5)  
III-4
Matters Relating to Large-volume Third Party Allotment (20-6)  
III-5
Major Shareholders after Third Party Allotment (20-7)  
III-6
Necessity of Large-volume Third Party Allotment (20-8)  
III-7
Details of Reverse Split, etc. if applicable (20-9)  
III-8
Other Relevant Information (20-10)  
IV
OTHER MATTERS (21)

PART II:
CORPORATE INFORMATION

I.
OUTLINE OF LEGAL AND OTHER SYSTEMS OF COMPANY’S COUNTRY OF INCORPORATION

I-1
Outline of the Corporate System (22)  
(1)
Corporate Systems of the Country or Administrative Subdivision Thereof to which the Company Belongs

(2)
Corporate and Other Systems Specified in the Articles of Incorporation, etc. of the Company

I-2
Foreign Exchange Control Regulations (23)

I-3
Tax Treatment (24)

II.
OUTLINE OF COMPANY

II-1
Trends of Principal Management Indicators, etc. (25)

II-2
Corporate History (26)

II-3
Business Description (27)
II-4
Affiliate Companies (28)

II-5
Employees (29)

III.
OUTLINE OF BUSINESS

III-1
Summary of Operating Results, etc. (30)

III-2
Production, Orders, and Sales (31)

III-3
Issues to be Addressed (32)

III-4
Risk Factors Relating to Business, etc. (33)

III-5
Material Contracts Affecting Business Operations (34)

III-6
Research and Development Activities (35)

III-7
Analysis of Financial Condition, Operating Results, and Cash Flow (36)

IV.  
FACILITIES

IV-1
Summary of Capital Investments, etc. (37)

IV-2
Major Facilities (38)
IV-3
Plans for Construction of New Facilities or Removal of Existing Facilities (39)

V.
OTHER ISSUER INFORMATION
V-1
Shares of the Company

(1) Total Number of Issued Shares, etc. (40)

	Registered / Bearer, Par/Non-par, Class
	Number of Authorized Shares
	Number of Unissued Shares
	Number of Issued Shares
	Financial Instruments Exchange, etc. where Shares are Listed or Registered
	Details

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	Total
	
	
	
	
	―


(2) Warrants (41)

	Category
	As of End of Most Recent Business Year (YY/MM/DD)
	As of End of Month Prior to Announcement Date (YY/MM/DD)

	Number of Warrants:
	
	

	Number of Warrants that are Treasury Warrants:
	
	

	Class of Stock to be Issued for Warrants:
	
	

	Number of Shares of Stock to be Issued for Warrants:
	
	

	Payment upon Warrants Exercise:
	
	

	Warrant Exercise Period:
	
	

	Issue Price of Stock and Total Amount to be Included as Paid-in Capital upon Warrant Exercise:
	
	

	Terms and Conditions for Warrant Exercise:
	
	

	Matters Relating to Warrant Transfer:
	
	

	Matters Relating to Substitute Payments:
	
	

	Matters Relating to Issuance of Warrants with Reorganization:
	
	


(3) Details of Rights Plans (42)

	Date of Resolution:
	

	Warrant Acquirers:
	

	Number of Warrants:
	

	Class of Stock to be Issued for Warrants:
	

	Number of Shares of Stock to be Issued for Warrants:
	

	Payment upon Warrant Exercise:
	

	Warrant Exercise Period:
	

	Issue Price of Stock and Total Amount for Inclusion as Paid-in Capital upon Warrant Exercise:
	

	Terms and Conditions for Warrant Exercise:
	

	Matters Relating to Warrant Transfer:
	

	Matters related to Acquisition Terms and Conditions:
	

	Establishment of Trusts:
	

	Matters Relating to Substitute Payments:
	


(4) Changes in Number of Issued Shares, Capital, etc. (43)

	Date
	Change in Number of Issued Shares
	Number of Shares Outstanding
	Change in Capital
	Balance of Capital
	Change in Capital Reserves
	Balance of Capital Reserves


	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	


(5) Type of Shareholders (44)

As of YY/MM/DD

	Category
	Shareholder Composition (    shares per unit)
	Number of Fractional Units (shares)

	
	Government or Local Government
	Financial Institutions
	Financial Instruments Business Operator
	Other Corporate Entity
	Foreign Corporate Entity, etc.
	Individual and Others
	Total
	

	
	
	
	
	
	Non-individual
	Individual
	
	
	

	Number of Shareholders
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	-

	Number of Shares (units)
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Shareholding (%)
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	100
	-


(6) Voting Rights (45)

(i) Number of Issued Shares

As of YY/MM/DD
	Category
	Number of Shares (shares)
	Number of Voting Rights
	Details

	Non-voting Shares:
	
	-
	

	Shares with Limited Voting Rights (Treasury Stock, etc.):
	
	-
	

	Shares with Limited Voting Rights (Other):
	
	
	

	Shares with Full Voting Rights (Treasury Stock etc.):
	
	-
	

	Shares with Full Voting Rights (Other):
	
	
	

	Fractional Units:
	
	-
	

	Total Number of Issued Shares:
	
	-
	-

	Total Number of Shareholder Voting Rights:
	-
	
	-


(ii) Treasury Stock, etc.

As of YY/MM/DD
	Name and Title of Holder
	Address of Holder
	Number of Shares Held in Own Name
	Number of Shares Held under Different Names
	Total Number of Shares Held
	Ratio of No. of Shares Held to Total No. of Issued Shares (%)

	
	
	
	
	
	

	Total


	-
	
	
	
	


(7) Details of Stock Option System (46)

	Date of Resolution:
	

	Classifications and Number of Warrant Acquirers:
	

	Class of Stock to be Issued for Warrants:
	

	Number of Shares:
	

	Payment upon Warrant Exercise:
	

	Warrant Exercise Period:
	

	Terms and Conditions for Warrant Exercise:
	

	Matters Relating to Warrant Transfer:
	

	Matters Relating to Substitute Payments:
	

	Matters Relating to Issuance of Warrants with Reorganization:
	


(8) Employee Share Ownership Program (46-2)

V-2
Acquisition of Treasury Stock, etc. (47)
  Class, etc. of Shares (48)
(1) Acquisition via Resolution of General Shareholders Meeting (49)
	Category
	Number of Shares (shares)
	Total Value

	Resolution at General Shareholders Meeting (YY/MM/DD):

(Acquisition Period: 
YY/MM/DD - YY/MM/DD)
	
	

	Treasury Stock Acquired Prior to Most Recent Business Year:
	
	

	Treasury Stock Acquired in Most Recent Business Year (YY/MM/DD - YY/MM/DD)
	
	

	Total Number and Value of Remaining Shares Authorized to be Acquired:
	
	

	% Unexecuted as of End of Most Recent Business Year:
	
	

	Treasury Stock Acquired in Most Recent Period:
	
	

	% Unexercised as of Date of Announcement:
	
	


(2) Acquisitions via Resolution of Board of Directors (50)
	Category
	Number of Shares (shares)
	Total Value

	Resolution of Board of Directors (YY/MM/DD): 

(Acquisition Period: 
YY/MM/DD - YY/MM/DD)
	
	

	Treasury Stock Acquired Prior to Most Recent Business Year:
	
	

	Treasury Stock Acquired in Most Recent Business Year (YY/MM/DD - YY/MM/DD)
	
	

	Total Number and Value of Remaining Shares Authorized to be Acquired:
	
	

	% Unexecuted as of End of Most Recent Business Year:
	
	

	Treasury Stock Acquired in Most Recent Period:
	
	

	% Unexecuted as of Date of Announcement:
	
	


(3) Details of Those Not Based on Resolution of General Shareholders Meeting or Board of Directors (51)
(4) Disposition and Holdings of Acquired Treasury Stock (52)
	Category:


	Most Recent Business Year
	Most Recent Period

	
	Number of Shares
(shares)
	Total Value of Disposition
	Number of Shares (shares)
	Total Value of Disposition

	Acquired Treasury Stock for which Underwriting Subscriptions were Conducted:
	
	
	
	

	Acquired Treasury Stock Disposed of through Retirement:
	
	
	
	

	Acquired Treasury Stock Transferred as a Result of Mergers, Stock Swaps, and Divestitures:
	
	
	
	

	Others (  ):
	
	
	
	

	Number of Shares of Treasury Stock Held:
	
	
	
	


V-3
Dividend Policy (53)

V-4
Trends in Stock Price (54)

(1) Share Price Annual Highs/Lows over Last Three Business Years
	Business Year:
	
	
	

	Fiscal Period:
	
	
	

	High:
	
	
	

	Low:
	
	
	


(2) Share Price Monthly Highs/Lows over Last Six Months
	Month:
	
	
	
	
	
	

	High:
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Low:
	
	
	
	
	
	


V-5
Officers (55)

	Position
	Title
	Name
	Date of Birth
	Career History
	Term of Office
	Remuneration
	Number of Shares Held

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Total
	
	


V-6
Corporate Governance

(1) Corporate Governance, etc. (56)
(2) Details of Audit Fees, etc. (57)

(i) Contents of Compensation to Audit Firm

	Category
	Most Recent Consolidated Accounting Year

	
	Compensation for Audit Certification Operations
	Compensation for Non-audit Operations

	Issuer:
	
	

	Consolidated Subsidiaries:
	
	

	Total:
	
	


(ii) Details of Other Significant Compensation
(iii) Details of Non-audit Operations Contracted to the Audit Firm

(iv) Policy for Determination of Audit Compensation
V-7
Related Party Transactions (58)

VI. 
FINANCIAL CONDITION (59)

Consolidated Financial Statements, etc. 

(1) Consolidated Financial Statements (60)

(i) Consolidated Balance Sheet (61)
(ii) Consolidated Statement of Income and Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income (62)
(iii) Consolidated Statement of Changes in Shareholders’ Equity (63)
(iv) Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (64)
(v) Consolidated Supplemental Schedule (65)
(2) Description of Major Assets and Liabilities (66)
(3) Other Matters (67)
VII.
TRENDS IN FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATES (68)

1 Trends in Exchange Rates over Last Three Business Years
	Business Year:
	
	
	

	Fiscal Period:
	
	
	

	High:
	
	
	

	Low:
	
	
	

	Average:
	
	
	

	End of Period:
	
	
	


2 Exchange Rate Monthly Highs/Lows over Last Six Months
	Month:
	
	
	
	
	
	

	High:
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Low:
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Average:
	
	
	
	
	
	


3 Exchange Rate as of Most Recent Date:
 (YY/MM/DD)
VIII.
OUTLINE OF SHARE ADMINISTRATION (69)

	Business Year:
	From MM/DD to MM/DD

	General Shareholders Meeting:
	In the month of MM

	Record Date: 
	MM/DD

	Class of Shares:
	

	Record Date of Dividend from Retained Earnings: 
	YY/MM/DD

	Number of Shares per Unit:
	  shares

	Stock Transfer:


Handling Department:


Shareholder Registrar:


Transfer Agency Department:


Transfer Commission:


New Share Issuance Commission:
	

	Purchase of Fractional Units:


Handling Department:


Shareholder Registrar:


Transfer Agency Department:


Purchase Commission:
	

	Method of Public Notification:
	

	Benefits to Shareholders:
	


PART III
SPECIAL INFORMATION
I. FORM OF SHARES (70)
II. CONSENT OF EXTERNAL EXPERTS (71) 

PART IV
INFORMATION ON OFFERING OF shares (72)
I. TRANSFER OF SHARES, ETC. OF PARTIES HAVING SPECIAL INTEREST, ETC. (73)
	Date of Transfer
	Name and Title of Holder prior to Transfer
	Address of Holder prior to Transfer
	Relationship between Holder prior to Transfer and Company
	Name and Title of Holder after Transfer
	Address of Holder after Transfer
	Relationship between Holder after Transfer and Company
	Number of Shares Transferred (shares)
	Price (Unit Price)
	Reason for Transfer

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	


II. OUTLINE OF THIRD PARTY ALLOTMENT, ETC. (74)
II-1 Details of Issuance of Shares, etc. via Third Party Allotment
	Items
	Shares
	Warrants
	Bonds with Warrants

	Date of Issue:
	
	
	

	Class:
	
	
	

	Number of Shares Issued:
	
	
	

	Issue Price:
	
	
	

	Amount to be Included as Paid-in Capital:
	
	
	

	Total Value of Issue:
	
	
	

	Total Amount to be Included as Paid-in Capital:
	
	
	

	Issuance Method:
	
	
	

	Pledges related to Holding Period, etc.:
	
	
	


II-2 Acquirer
	Name and Title of Acquirer
	Address of Acquirer
	Profession and Main Business of Acquirer
	Number of Shares Allotted (shares)
	Price (Unit Price)
	Relationship between Acquirer and Company

	
	
	
	
	
	


II-3 Transfer of Shares, etc. of Acquirer
	Date of Transfer
	Name and Title of Holder prior to Transfer
	Address of Holder prior to Transfer
	Relationship between Holder prior to Transfer and Company
	Name and Title of Holder after Transfer
	Address of Holder after Transfer
	Relationship between Holder after Transfer and Company
	Number of Shares Transferred (shares)
	Price (Unit Price)
	Reason for Transfer

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	


III. SHAREHOLDERS (75)
	Name
	Address
	Number of Shares Held (shares)
	Shareholding (%)

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	Total:
	- 
	
	


PART V
MATTERS RELATING TO OTHER SECURITIES

　　　(Notes on Provision of Specified Securities Information)

(1)
General Matters
a.
The information to be provided and the notes on their provision herein indicate the standard set of items to be provided in Specified Securities Information. If there are unavoidable circumstances that prevent the issuer from complying and providing such information, the issuer may, where appropriate, provide (or “present”; the same shall apply hereinafter) information in accordance with the legal systems, accounting standards (limited to those stipulated in Rule 110, Paragraph 6 of the Special Regulations), business practices, etc. of its home country, etc. to the extent that the information provided is not misleading to investors. When providing Specified Securities Information in English, the issuer shall provide information in accordance with the matters to be provided and the notes on their provision.

b.
Other than the matters required below, the issuer may provide additional information related to each item of Specified Securities Information. 
c.
In the case where amounts are provided in a currency other than Japanese yen, for major matters, the amount converted into Japanese yen shall also be provided. 
d.
In the case where amounts are provided in a currency other than Japanese yen and converted into Japanese yen, the conversion shall be made based on the foreign currency exchange rate on a specific day. In such case, the issuer shall provide additional information on the date, conversion rate applied, types of foreign currency exchange rates referenced, and other necessary matters.
e.
In the case where solicitation has to be made prior to fixing the issue price for securities that are issued at market value or a price close to market value, the issuer shall be able to omit the matters below among those set out in “Part I: Securities Information”. In such case, the details of such matters, which were omitted from Specified Securities Information, have been decided, the issuer shall file an updated Specified Securities Information as prescribed in Rule 111, Paragraph 2 of the Special Regulations. 
(a)
Issue price (or price for secondary distribution)
(b)
Amount to be included as paid-in capital (limited to cases of primary offering for subscription)
(c)
Subscription deposit
(d)
Place for handling subscription (or place for subscription)
(e)
Name and address of underwriter (or entrustee for secondary distribution) (excluding the main financial instruments business operator that concludes a principal underwriting contract)

(f)
Number of shares underwritten and terms and conditions of underwriting (or contents of entrustment contract)
f.
Notes on the provision of information related to “Part II: Corporate Information” are mainly related to the manufacturing industry. Issuers from other industries shall provide information as appropriate. 
g.
Matters stated in “Part II: Corporate Information” may be presented using figures and/or charts. In such case, the figures and/or charts should facilitate understanding of the matters, and care must be taken in preparing such figures and charts to prevent them from misleading investors.
h.
If the issuer does not prepare consolidated financial statements, etc., the issuer’s financial statements, etc. shall be provided as financial documents. In the case where financial statements, etc. are provided, the forms for consolidated financial statements, etc. and the notes on their provision shall be read as those regarding financial statements, etc. 

i.
Description of items from “II. Outline of Company” to “IV. Facilities” of Part II shall comply with the following:
(a)
In the case where the issuer provides consolidated financial statements, etc. (meaning consolidated financial statements, quarterly consolidated financial statements, and interim consolidated financial statements; the same shall apply hereinafter) as financial documents, information shall be provided for consolidated companies.
(b)
In the case where the issuer only provides financial statements, etc. (meaning financial statements, quarterly financial statements, and interim financial statements; the same shall apply hereinafter) as financial documents in accordance with h. above, information shall be provided on the issuer. However, in cases where the issuer has a parent company that has a close relationship with its business, information shall also be provided on such relationship for the relevant items either individually or collectively.
j.
This form (including the notes on provision of information) is a standard set of items designed primarily for a domestic company with statutory auditors. Thus, a domestic company with committees, a foreign company, or an issuer of a specified security shall state information as appropriate. For example, in the case where the issuer states a decision to appoint an executive officer based on the resolution of the Board of Directors pursuant to Article 416, Paragraph 4 of the Companies Act in the section on the status of the resolution of the Board of Directors, the issuer shall include a statement to such effect and state said resolution of the Board of Directors and the appointment of said executive officer.
k.
With regard to (36) c., (70), and from (72) to (74) inclusive, description shall be required for cases where the issuer carries out a primary offering for subscription to specified investors or a secondary distribution to specified investors, etc. (hereinafter referred to as “solicitation, etc. before initial listing”) pertaining to securities in an initial listing application for TOKYO PRO Market (excluding specified securities), otherwise they may be omitted.
l.
In the case where a company is found to have significant influence on the investment decision regarding the securities pertaining to Specified Securities Information (for example, a depository where securities pertaining to said Specified Securities Information are depositary receipts, and the entrusted party where said securities are securities trust beneficiary certificates), the issuer shall create below “II. Consent of External Experts” listed in “Part III” of this form, a “III. Information on Other Important Company” section and state the following information regarding said company.
(a)
Reason for the need to include information on said company
(b)
Name of said company, name and title of representative, address of registered office
(c)
Matters relating to said company: 
Information in accordance with the items from “II. Outline of Company” to “VI. Financial Condition” inclusive in “Part II: Corporate Information” of this form. Descriptions with regard to consolidated statement of cash flows and statement of cash flows may be omitted. 
(d)
In the case where said company is submitting a securities report pursuant to laws and regulations, in lieu of (c) above, it shall be sufficient to include a statement to such effect and state the place at which copies of the securities report are made available for public inspection.
(e)
In the case where said company is publicizing the Issuer Filing Information pursuant to laws and regulations as well as the Special Regulations, in lieu of (c) above, it shall be sufficient to include a statement to such effect and state the address of the website where the Issuer Filing Information is publicized. 
m.
In the case where the securities pertaining to Specified Securities Information are specified securities, in lieu of the items from “II. Outline of Company” to “VI. Financial Condition” inclusive in Part II, the issuer shall change “Part II: Corporate Information” in this form to “Fund Information, etc.” and state “Outline of Fund,” “Management and Administration,” “Financial Condition of Fund,” “Outline of Securities Administration,” “Outline of Management Company,” and “Outline of Other Affiliated Companies.”
(1-2)
 Reference Method
In the case where an issuer that has continuously publicized Issuer Filing Information for one year indicates a reference to the Issuer Filing Information pertaining to the most recent consolidated accounting year (including the Issuer Filing Information pertaining to the consolidated interim accounting year that was filed after publicizing said Issuer Filing Information) and the revised Issuer Filing Information (hereinafter collectively referred to as “reference information”) pursuant to Article 27-32, Paragraph 3 of the Act, descriptions in Part II and Part IV in this form may be omitted. In such case, the method of publication specified by the exchange rules as prescribed in Article 4, Paragraph 2, Item 1 of the Cabinet Office Ordinance on Provision or Publication of Information on Securities, etc. (hereinafter referred to as the “Cabinet Office Ordinance on Securities Information, etc.”), the issuer shall create a “Reference Information” section as Part II of this form and state the following items regarding its reference information.
a.
Reference Information

With regard to information concerning matters prescribed in Article 2, Paragraph 2, Item 1, Sub-items (c) and (d) of the Cabinet Office Ordinance on Securities Information, etc. (where the securities are specified securities, Item 2, Sub-items (c) and (d) of the same paragraph), the issuer shall indicate a reference to the reference information and state the name, date of publication, and address of the website where the reference information is publicized.
b. 
Supplementary Information

In the case where changes or other reasons arise for matters provided in “Risk Factors Relating to Business, etc.” (where the securities are specified securities, “Investment Risk Factors”) in said Issuer Filing Information during the period from the date of filing Issuer Filing Information as reference information to the date of filing Specified Securities Information, the issuer shall include a statement to such effect and state the details in a concrete and easily comprehensible manner. In the case where the Issuer Filing Information as reference information contains forward-looking statements or when making new forward-looking statements, the issuer shall make a statement to the effect that said matters are based on judgment as of the date of filing Specified Securities Information.
(2)
Company Name
The issuer shall state its company name in the language used for filing Specified Securities Information and provide the company name in the original language in parentheses if the company name stated is different from that in the original language. In addition to these, the issuer may provide the company name in English in parentheses.
(3)
Name and Title of Representative
The issuer shall state the name and title of a person who has the legal authority for filing Specified Securities Information. 
(4)
Name and Title of Representative of J-Adviser
The issuer shall state the name and title of its J-Adviser appointed pursuant to the provisions of Rule 102, Paragraph 1 of the Special Regulations.
(5)
Class of Securities
The issuer shall state the class of the securities pertaining to the primary offering for subscription to specified investors or secondary distribution to specified investors, etc. pertaining to the Specified Securities Information. In the case where said securities are MSCB, etc., the issuer shall include a statement to such effect and state the class of said securities. 
(6)
Total Primary Issue Price or Total Secondary Distribution Price
a.
The issuer shall state the total primary issue price or total secondary distribution price for the primary offering for subscription to specified investors or secondary distribution to specified investors, etc. pertaining to the Specified Securities Information. In the case where the securities are subscription warrant securities, the issuer shall also state the sum of the total primary issue price or total secondary distribution price of said subscription warrant securities and the amount to be paid upon the exercise of the subscription warrants. In the case of providing Specified Securities Information without stating the primary issue price or secondary distribution price or providing Specified Securities Information by presenting it in the form of a formula, the issuer shall state the estimated total amount as of the date of filing Specified Securities Information and provide notes to such effect.  
b.
The issuer shall provide notes on the references used to convert amounts to Japanese yen.
(7)
Financial Instruments Exchange Market
a.
In the case where the securities are listed on a financial instruments exchange market (including a specified financial instruments exchange market) or an equivalent overseas exchange market as of the date of filing Specified Securities Information, the issuer shall state the name of said financial instruments exchange market or overseas exchange market. 
b.
In the case of carrying out solicitation, etc. concerning the securities before initial listing, the issuer shall include a statement to such effect and state the scheduled date of listing on TOKYO PRO Market (hereinafter referred to as the “scheduled date of listing”).
c.
In the case where the securities are registered as over-the-counter traded securities with an authorized financial instruments firms association as of the date of filing Specified Securities Information, the issuer shall state the name of said authorized financial instruments firms association. 
d.
In the case where there are indicative price quotations for other issues, the issuer shall state said indicative price quotations.
e.
The issuer shall state the name and address of the book-entry transfer institution.
(8)
Stabilization
In the case where carrying out acts concerning stabilization transactions as prescribed in Article 20, Paragraph 1 of the Order for Enforcement of the Financial Instruments and Exchange Act of Japan (hereinafter referred to as “the Order”), the issuer shall state the matters contained in each item of Article 21 of the Order (where acts equivalent to stabilization transactions are carried out outside Japan, matters equivalent to these).
(9)
Address of Website for Announcement
The issuer shall state the addresses of all the websites where the Specified Securities Information, Issuer Filing Information, etc. are publicized.
(10)
Notes to Investors
The issuer shall state notes on matters contained in this form and other matters it deems necessary in notes to investors. 
(11)
Shares to be Newly Issued
a. 
The issuer shall state “Register / Bearer, Par / Non-par, Class,” “Number of Shares to be Issued,” and “Details” for each class of shares to be newly issued. 
b.
Descriptions in the “Register / Bearer, Par / Non-par, Class” section shall be made as “registered par-value common share” and the issuer shall add notes on the face value for par value shares. However, descriptions of register / bearer and par / non-par may be omitted for a domestic company.
c.
In the “Number of Shares to be Issued” section, the issuer shall state the number of shares to be issued according to the classification of the “Register / Bearer, Par / Non-par, Class” section. 
d.
The issuer shall provide details of shares including the number of shares for a share unit in the “Details” section. In such case, where a company is a company with class shares (meaning a company with class shares prescribed in Article 2, Item 13 of the Companies Act; the same shall apply hereinafter), the issuer shall state the details of matters prescribed in each item of Article 108, Paragraph 1 of the same Act prescribed for in the Articles of Incorporation and approved by the resolution of general shareholders meeting or the Board of Directors and the existence of the provisions in the Articles of Incorporation as prescribed in Article 322, Paragraph 2 of the same Act. In the case where a company is stipulating matters prescribed in each item of Article 107, Paragraph 1 of the Companies Act, the issuer shall provide details.
e.
The issuer shall state the date of resolution of the Board of Directors or general shareholders meeting to issue new shares or the date of approval from an administrative agency in the space available. In the case of issuance of partly-paid shares, the issuer shall also state the details of the resolution.
f.
In the case where a company has provisions in the Articles of Incorporation regarding shares of different class from those to be newly issued, the issuer shall include a statement to such effect in the space available. In such case, where there are differences in the number of shares for a share unit or existence or details of voting rights between shares to be newly issued and said shares of different class, the issuer shall include a statement to such effect and state the reason in the space available.
g.
In the case where new shares are issued through the inclusion of reserves in paid-in capital, etc. at the same time with primary offering for subscription to specified investors for shares to be newly issued pertaining to Specified Securities Information, the issuer shall provide notes to such effect. 
h.
In the case where shares to be newly issued are MSCB, etc., the issuer shall include a statement to such effect in the “Register / Bearer, Par / Non-par, Class” section. The issuer shall also state characteristics of said MSCB, etc. and other necessary matters related to the protection of shareholders’ rights in the space available.
i.
In the case where a primary offering for subscription to specified investors pertaining to Specified Securities Information involves the disposition of treasury stock (meaning offers to sell and the solicitation of offers to buy prescribed in Article 9, Item 1 of the Cabinet Office Ordinance on Definitions under Article 2 of the Financial Instruments and Exchange Act (hereinafter referred to as the “Ordinance on Definitions”)), the issuer shall include a statement to such effect in the space available.
(12)
Method of Primary Offering for Subscription to Specified Investors
a.
The issuer shall classify primary offerings for subscription to specified investors into allotments to shareholders and others and state information respectively in the “Category” section.

For allotment to shareholders, the issuer shall state the date of allotment, allotment ratio, etc., and, for methods other than allotment to shareholders, the issuer shall clarify them into those that are solicited directly by the issuer and others and state the number of shares to be issued respectively in the space available. In the case of making privileged allocation of issuance to stockholders where the method of primary offering is other than allotment to shareholders, the issuer shall include a statement to such effect and state the number of the shares, decision-making method for privileged allocation, etc. in the space available.
b.
In the case of issuance of partly-paid shares, the issuer shall state the total amount of payment in parentheses in the “Total Issue Price” section.
c.
In the case of filing Specified Securities Information without stating “Issue Price” or “Amount to be Included as Paid-in Capital” or filing Specified Securities Information with the use of formulas, the issuer shall state the estimated amount as of the date of filing Specified Securities Information in “Total Issue Price” or “Total Amount to be Included as Paid-in Capital” and provide notes to such effect.
d.
If property other than monies will be the subject of the contribution, the issuer shall include a statement to such effect and state the description and value of said property.
(13)
Terms and Conditions of Primary Offering for Subscription to Specified Investors
a.
The issuer shall state the issue price per share in the “Issue Price” section. In the case of issuance of partly-paid shares, the issuer shall state the amount of payment per share in parentheses in the “Issue Price” section. In the case of using a formula and where the minimum issue price (in the case where the Board of Directors has resolved that when the price calculated based on said formula falls below a certain price, said price will be used as issue price per share, said price) is prescribed, the issuer shall include a statement to such effect and state the amount. In the case where a resolution of the Board of Directors, etc. is adopted to suspend the issuance of said new shares when the amount calculated based on said formula falls below the minimum issue price, the issuer shall provide notes to such effect. In the case of filing Specified Securities Information without stating the minimum issue price, the issuer shall provide notes on the scheduled decision date and specific decision-making method (the same shall apply when including a formula for the issue price of shares issued through exercise of subscription warrants of subscription warrant securities in (15)). 
b.
The issuer shall state the amount to be included as paid-in capital out of the issue price per share in the “Amount to be Included as Paid-in Capital” section. Where a formula is used, the issuer shall state the amount based on said formula.
c.
The issuer shall state the subscription method, subscription deposit interest, extinguishment of rights on share allotments (new share subscription rights) in the case of no subscription, handling of unsubscribed shares, transfer of subscription deposit to subscription payment, process in the case of over-subscription, whether or not the payment date is fixed, and other necessary matters related to subscription and payment in the space available.
d.
In the case of filing Specified Securities Information without stating “Issue Price” or “Amount to be Included as Paid-in Capital,” the issuer shall provide notes on the scheduled decision date and specific decision-making method.
e.
In the case of filing Specified Securities Information without stating “Place for Handling Subscription,” the issuer shall provide notes on the scheduled decision date.
(14)
Underwriting of Shares
a.
In the case where the main financial instruments business operator which concludes a principal underwriting contract (including subscription for forfeited shares In the case of allotment to shareholders) is yet to be determined, the issuer shall state the main financial instruments business operator which is expected to conclude a principal underwriting contract.
b.
The issuer shall state purchase underwriting / standby underwriting, commissions to be paid to underwriters, etc. in the “Terms and Conditions of Underwriting” section. Where a formula is used, the issuer shall state the amount of commissions to be paid to underwriters, etc. based on said formula.
c.
In the case of filing Specified Securities Information without stating “Name of Underwriter,” “Address,” “Number of Shares,” or “Terms and Conditions of Underwriting,” the issuer shall provide notes on the scheduled decision date.
(15)
Warrants to be Newly Issued
a.
With regard to subscription warrant securities to be newly issued pertaining to Specified Securities Information, the issuer shall state the number of shares to be issued, total issue price, issue price, subscription fee, units for subscription, subscription period, subscription deposit, place for handling subscription, date of allotment, payment date, and place for handling subscription payment for each class of stock to be issued for subscription warrants. 
b.
In the case of filing Specified Securities Information without stating the issue price, the issuer shall state the estimated total issue price as of the date of filing Specified Securities Information and provide notes to such effect.
c.
The issuer shall state the issue price per subscription warrant. In the case of filing Specified Securities Information without stating the issue price, the issuer shall provide notes on the scheduled decision date and specific decision-making method. 
d.
In the case of filing Specified Securities Information without stating the place for handling subscription, the issuer shall provide notes on the scheduled decision date. 
e.
The issuer shall state the date of allotment pursuant to the provisions in Article 238, Paragraph 1, Item 4 of the Companies Act.
f.
The issuer shall state the date of resolution of the Board of Directors or general shareholders meeting to issue subscription warrant securities, subscription method, subscription deposit interest, transfer of subscription deposit to subscription payment, process in the case of over-subscription, and other necessary matters related to subscription and payment in the space available.
g.
The issuer shall state necessary matters for shares issued or transferred through the exercise of subscription warrants including the effectuation of exercise of subscription warrants, first dividends after the exercise of subscription warrants, methods of share issue, etc. 
h.
With regard to the class of stock to be issued for subscription warrants, the issuer shall state the class and details of stock to be issued for subscription warrants in accordance with (11) a. and d.
i.
With regard to the issue price and amount to be included as paid-in capital, in the case of issuing shares through exercise of subscription warrants, the issuer shall state the issue price and amount to be included as paid-in capital per share in such case. Where a formula is used for the issue price of shares issued through exercise of subscription warrants, the issuer shall state the amount to be included as paid-in capital based on said formula. 
j.
The issuer shall provide notes on the scheduled decision date and specific decision-making method in the case of filing Specified Securities Information without stating the information on issuing shares through exercise of subscription warrants, i.e., issue price, amount to be included as paid-in capital, place for accepting the request of exercise of subscription warrants, place for processing the request and place for handling subscription payment.
k.
With regard to the reason and terms and conditions of acquiring treasury subscription warrants, the issuer shall state the matters prescribed in Article 236, Paragraph 1, Item 7 of the Companies Act.
l.
With regard to matters relating to substitute payments, if property other than monies will be the subject of the contribution upon subscription warrant exercise, the issuer shall include a statement to such effect and state the description and value of said property.
m.
With regard to matters related to the delivery of subscription warrants associated with reorganization, the issuer shall state the matters prescribed in Article 236, Paragraph 1, Item 8 of the Companies Act. 
n.
In the case where a company that has adopted the “basic policy concerning the person who controls the decisions on the company’s financial and business policies” (hereinafter referred to as the “basic policy”) issues subscription warrant securities as part of efforts to prevent the control of decisions on said company’s financial and business policies by a person deemed to be inappropriate in light of the basic policy (so-called takeover defense measures), the issuer shall include a statement to such effect in the space available.
o.
With regard to underwriting of subscription warrant securities, the issuer shall state information in accordance with (14). 
p.
In the case where subscription warrant securities are MSCB, etc., the issuer shall state information in accordance with (11) h.
(16)
Depositary Receipts or Securities Trust Beneficiary Certificates to be Newly Issued
a.
With regard to depositary receipts or securities trust beneficiary certificates to be newly issued pertaining to Specified Securities Information, the issuer shall state the issue, total issue price, issue price, interest rate, subscription period, subscription deposit, place for handling subscription, payment date, details of the rights, method / terms and conditions of requesting exercise of rights, payment method, credit rating obtained, etc.
b.
In the case of filing Specified Securities Information without stating the issue price, the issuer shall state the estimated total issue price as of the date of filing Specified Securities Information and provide notes to such effect.
c.
In the case of filing Specified Securities Information without stating the issue price, the issuer shall provide notes on the scheduled decision date and specific decision-making method.
d.
In the case of filing Specified Securities Information without stating the place for handling subscription, the issuer shall provide notes on the scheduled decision date.
e.
The issuer shall provide the specific details of securities pertaining to rights to be displayed on said depositary receipts or securities trust beneficiary certificates.
f.
The issuer shall clearly state the framework for issuance of said depositary receipts or securities trust beneficiary certificates.
g.
The issuer shall state matters that may have significant influence on investment decisions regarding rights pertaining to said depositary receipts or securities trust beneficiary certificates.
h.
With regard to underwriting of depositary receipts or securities trust beneficiary certificates to be newly issued, the issuer shall state information in accordance with (14).
(17)
Amount of Proceeds from Issue of New Securities
a.
In the case of filing Specified Securities Information without stating “Issue Price” or filing Specified Securities Information with the use of formulas, the issuer shall state the estimated amount as of the date of filing Specified Securities Information in “Total Amount of Proceeds” and provide notes to such effect.
b.
The issuer shall state the total amount of issuance costs that should be borne by the issuer in the “Estimated Amount of Issuance Cost” section.
(18)
Reasons for and Use of Proceeds
a.
In the case where there are reasons other than fund raising, the issuer shall state such reason. 
b.
The issuer shall categorize the use of proceeds to be obtained into equipment funds, working capital, repayment of borrowed money, acquisition of securities, investment in/loans to affiliate companies, etc., and state the total amount of proceeds as well as the specific details, amount, and scheduled payment date for each usage purpose classification.
c.
In the case of using said proceeds to acquire business, the issuer shall provide the outline of the business descriptions and assets.
(19)
Securities for Secondary Distribution
a.
With regard to par value shares, the issuer shall include notes on the face value in the “Register / Bearer, Par / Non-par, Class” section under the “Shares for Secondary Distribution” section. However, descriptions of register / bearer and par / non-par may be omitted for a domestic company.
b.
In the case of filing Specified Securities Information without stating “Price” or filing Specified Securities Information with the use of formulas, the issuer shall state the estimated amount as of the date of filing Specified Securities Information in “Total Value of Sale” and provide notes to such effect.
c.
In the case where there are two or more holders of securities pertaining to secondary distribution, the issuer shall state “Shares for Secondary Distribution,” “Warrants for Secondary Distribution,” or “Depositary Receipts or Securities Trust Beneficiary Certificates for Secondary Distribution” for each holder.
d.
With regard to “Details of Warrants, etc.” under “Warrants for Secondary Distribution,” the issuer shall state information in accordance with (15).
e.
With regard to “Details of DRs or Securities Trust Beneficiary Certificates etc.” under “Depositary Receipts or Securities Trust Beneficiary Certificates for Secondary Distribution,” the issuer shall state information in accordance with (16).
(20)
Terms and Conditions of Secondary Distribution
a.
The issuer shall state the price per share for shares, the price per subscription warrant for subscription warrant securities, and the price per depositary receipt, securities trust beneficiary certificate for depositary receipts, or securities trust beneficiary certificates for secondary distribution in the “Price” section. 
b.
In the “Content of Entrustment Contract” section, the issuer shall state the amount of entrustment fees for secondary distribution, process of handling unsold portion of secondary distribution, etc. Where a formula is used, the issuer shall state the amount of entrustment fees based on said formula.
c.
The issuer shall state the share delivery date and other necessary matters related to secondary distribution procedures in the space available.
d.
In the case where the main financial instruments business operator which concludes a principal underwriting contract is yet to be determined, the issuer shall state the main financial instruments business operator which is expected to conclude a principal underwriting contract.
e.
In the case of filing Specified Securities Information without stating “Name, Address, and Title of Entrustee,” the issuer shall provide notes on the scheduled decision date.

f.
In the case of filing Specified Securities Information without stating “Price” or “Place for Subscription,” the issuer shall provide notes on the scheduled decision date.

g.
In the case where securities for secondary distribution are MSCB, etc., the issuer shall state information in accordance with (11) h.
(20-2) Matters Specific to Third Party Allotment
The issuer shall state information in the case of carrying out primary offering for subscription to specified investors, secondary distribution to specified investors, etc. for shares, or subscription warrant securities through third party allotment. Out of primary offering for subscription to specified investors, secondary distribution to specified investors, etc. for shares, or subscription warrant securities for shareholders who are stated or recorded in the shareholder registry on a certain date, in the case of carrying out those where said shares or subscription warrant securities are deemed to be obtained by specific shareholders due to the form of the issuance (for example, setting issue price or other terms and conditions where only specific shareholders are likely to respond to primary offering for subscription to specified investors, secondary distribution to specified investors, etc. for said shares or subscription warrant securities), the issuer shall state information on said primary offering for subscription to specified investors, secondary distribution to specified investors, etc. by deeming it a third party allotment and providing description accordingly. 
(20-3) Parties to Receive Allotment
With regard to matters listed in the following a. to g. inclusive, the issuer shall state information in accordance with said a. to g. inclusive for each party to receive allotment (meaning a person who is scheduled to receive allotment from the issuer through third party allotment). 
a.
Outline of Parties to Receive Allotment

The issuer shall state matters prescribed in the following (a) to (e) inclusive according to the classification of parties to receive allotment listed in said (a) to (e) inclusive. The issuer shall state information to the extent possible for matters prescribed in (e). 
(a)
Individual: Name, address, and profession
(b)
A company that files a securities report: Name, address of registered office, and date of most recent filing of securities report (including a quarterly report or semiannual report submitted after the submission of said securities report) of said parties to receive allotment that has been submitted by the date of filing Specified Securities Information
(c)
A company that discloses Issuer Filing Information (excluding those that fall under (b) above): Name, address of registered office, date of filing Issuer Filing Information for the most recent consolidated accounting year of said parties to receive allotment that has been submitted by the date of filing Specified Securities Information (including the Issuer Filing Information pertaining to the consolidated interim accounting year disclosed after the disclosure of said Issuer Filing Information), and addresses of websites of parties to receive allotment where the Issuer Filing Information is publicized
(d)
A corporate entity not falling under (b) or (c) above: Name, address of registered office, name and contact information of the person responsible for the main office in Japan (limited to cases where parties to receive allotment are non-resident), name and title of representative, capital, main business, and main contributors and their contribution ratios
(e)
An organization not falling under (b) to (d) above: Name, address, name and contact information of the person responsible for the main office in Japan (limited to cases where parties to receive allotment are non-resident), amount of contributed funds, purpose of establishment, and main contributors, their contribution ratios, and general partner or equivalent person (hereinafter referred to as “general partner, etc.”) (matters listed in (a) above to (e) inclusive according to the classification of “general partner, etc.” listed in said (a) to (e) inclusive)


In the case where the party to receive allotment or general partner, etc. is an individual, it will be sufficient to provide the municipality (or ward in the case of an ordinance-designated city).   
b.
Relationship between Issuer and Parties to Receive Allotment

In the case where there are important relationships between the issuer and parties to receive allotment in terms of contribution, personnel affairs, funding, technology, transactions, etc., the issuer shall provide details. In the case where parties to receive allotment is a partnership or other organization and its general partner, etc. and the issuer have important relationships in terms of investments, personnel affairs, funds, technologies, transactions, etc., the issuer shall also provide details.
c.
Reason for Selection of Parties to Receive Allotment

The issuer shall state the reason and background for selecting the parties to receive allotment in detail.
d.
Number of Shares to be Allotted

The issuer shall state the number of shares to be allotted through third party allotment pertaining to the Specified Securities Information or the number of shares of stock to be issued for subscription warrants.
e.
Share or Subscription Warrant Securities Holding Policy

In the case where the issuer confirmed the policy of parties to receive allotment on holding shares or subscription warrant securities pertaining to third party allotment pertaining to the Specified Securities Information, the issuer shall state the details.
f.
Funds, etc. Necessary for Payment

In the case where the issuer confirmed that parties to receive allotment have the necessary funds or assets to pay for third party allotment pertaining to the Specified Securities Information, the issuer shall state the method of confirmation and its result in detail.
g.
Current Status of Parties to Receive Allotment

In the case where there is a person who has the right to exercise shareholder’s rights or the right to give such instruction or a person who has substantial control over investment decisions for issuer’s shares or subscription warrant securities to be held by parties to receive allotment, the issuer shall include a statement to such effect and state the details of such rights. The issuer shall state whether or not parties to receive allotment are individuals, corporate entities, or other organizations (hereinafter referred to as the “specified organizations, etc.” in this g.) that intend to reap economic benefits through the use of violence or force, or by committing fraud or other criminal conduct, and whether or not the parties to receive allotment have any relationships with the specified organizations, etc. The issuer shall also state the method of confirmation in detail.
(20-4) Continued Holding of Shares or Warrants
In the case where parties to receive allotment have pledged to continuously hold shares or subscription warrant securities pertaining to third party allotment pertaining to the Specified Securities Information, the issuer shall include a statement to such effect and state the details. 
(20-5) Matters Relating to Terms and Conditions of Issuance
a.
The issuer shall state the calculation base of issue price and opinions about the rationality of terms and conditions of issuance in detail.
b.
In the case where the issuance of securities through third party allotment pertaining to the Specified Securities Information (hereinafter referred to as “said issuance” in this b.) is adjudged to fall under issuance at a price that is particularly favorable or with terms and conditions that are particularly favorable as prescribed in the Companies Act (hereinafter referred to as “favorable issuance” in this b.), the issuer shall state the reason, judgment process, and reason for carrying out said issuance through favorable issuance in detail. In the case where said issuance is adjudged to not fall under favorable issuance, the issuer shall provide the reason, judgment process, and the details of opinions of a company auditor regarding the legality of said issuance or third party evaluation used as a reference for making said judgment if any. 
(20-6) Matters Relating to Large-volume Third Party Allotment
In the case of falling under any of the matters listed in the following a. to c. inclusive through third party allotment pertaining to the Specified Securities Information, the issuer shall include a statement to such effect and state the reason. With regard to the calculation of the number of voting rights, in cases where the number of shares used as the base for calculation is determined based on the market price or other indicators on any day after the announcement, the issuer shall make calculations based on the market price or other indicators on the date of announcement or the day before.
a.
Where the number calculated by dividing the number of voting rights pertaining to shares allotted through third party allotment or shares of stock to be issued for subscription warrants (in relation to the number of said voting rights, in the case where the number of voting rights pertaining to shares or subscription warrants (including those attached to bonds; hereinafter referred to as “shares, etc.” in this (20-6) and the following (20-7)) issued in exchange for the acquisition of said shares or said subscription warrants is larger, this shall mean the largest number among such voting rights; hereinafter referred to as the “number of voting rights allotted” in this (20-6) and the following (20-7)) (in cases where there is a third party allotment that is carried out in parallel with primary offering, etc. for shares or subscription warrants pertaining to the Specified Securities Information or carried out within six months prior to the filing of the Specified Securities Information, the number of voting rights pertaining to shares, etc. that will be or have been allotted through said third party allotment calculated according to the number of voting rights allotted (where a stock split is carried out after said third party allotment, the number calculated by adding the increase in the number of voting rights due to said stock split, and where a reverse split is carried out, the number calculated by subtracting the decrease in the number of voting rights due to said reverse split; hereinafter referred to as the “number of added voting rights” in this a.) is included) by the number obtained by subtracting the number of added voting rights from the number of voting rights of all shareholders (meaning the number of voting rights of all shareholders to be listed in “(i) Number of Issued Shares” under “(6) Voting Rights” under “V-1 Shares of the Company” under “V. Other Issuer Information” under “Part II: Corporate Information”; the same shall apply to the following b. and (20-7) c.) is 0.25 or higher
b.
Where there is a person who will become a controlling shareholder (meaning major shareholders (limited to those whose sum of number of voting rights in proprietary accounts and number of voting rights held by a person listed in the following (a) and (b) exceeds 50% of the voting rights of all shareholders) directly or indirectly holding a majority of voting rights of the issuer or its parent company) as a result of holding the number of voting rights to be allotted to parties to receive allotment 
(a)
The person’s close relatives (meaning a relative within the second degree of relationship; the same shall apply in the following (b))
(b)
Corporate entities or other organizations (hereinafter referred to as “corporate entities, etc.” in this (b)) and subsidiaries of said corporate entities, etc. in which the person or whose close relatives hold a majority of the voting rights of all shareholders.

c.
Where influence on the secondary market or shareholders’ rights is judged to be equivalent to the cases listed in a. or b. above
(20-7) Major Shareholders after Third Party Allotment
a.
With regard to the situation of shareholders in cases where shares are allotted to parties to receive allotment through third party allotment pertaining to the Specified Securities Information or the allotted subscription warrants are exercised (including cases where shares, etc. are delivered in exchange for the acquisition of said shares or said subscription warrants; the same shall apply in this (20-7)), the issuer shall state information in accordance with (75) b. to f. inclusive. 
b.
The issuer shall state the “number of shares held after allotment” by adding the number of shares pertaining to the number of voting rights allotted to parties to receive allotment to the number of shares held.
c.
The issuer shall state the ratio of the number of voting rights held to the total number of voting rights after allotment by dividing the number of voting rights pertaining to the number of shares held after allotment by the sum of the number of voting rights of all shareholders and the number of voting rights allotted (ratio to two decimal places calculated by rounding off the third decimal place) 
(20-8) Necessity of Large-volume Third Party Allotment
a.
In the case where a third party allotment pertaining to the Specified Securities Information falls under the third party allotment prescribed in (20-6) (hereinafter referred to as “large-volume third party allotment” in this (20-8)), the issuer shall state in detail the reason for deciding to carry out large-volume third party allotment and the details of the judgment of the Board of Directors regarding the impact of said large-volume third party allotment on existing shareholders.
b.
The issuer shall state in detail the decision-making process to carry out large-volume third party allotment (In the case of obtaining opinions regarding large-volume third party allotment from a person who is independent of the management, confirming the intention of shareholders through obtaining a general shareholders meeting resolution, or implementing other measures to ensure the validity of the Board of Directors decisions regarding large-volume third party allotment, including a statement to such effect and details).
(20-9) Details of Reverse Split, etc. if applicable
In the case where a reverse split that will cause shareholders to lose their voting rights pertaining to the issuer’s shares or acts with equivalent effects is scheduled, the issuer shall state in detail the purpose of said act, scheduled date, method and procedures, situation of shareholders after said acts, consideration to be delivered to shareholders, and other details regarding said acts.
(20-10) Other Relevant Information
In the case where third party allotment is carried out through secondary distribution of treasury stocks or treasury subscription warrants to specified investors, the issuer shall state the use of proceeds from said secondary distribution to specified investors, etc. in accordance with (18) b.
(21)
Other Matters
a.
In the case where there are photographs of plants, products, etc., drawings, or other matters that have significant influence on investment decisions, the issuer shall include a statement to such effect.
b.
In the case where there is information regarding primary offering for subscription to specified investors, secondary distribution to specified investors, etc. that should be brought to attention (for example, details on the method of primary offering for subscription to specified investors, secondary distribution to specified investors, etc. concerning said securities if a special method is used or details of a primary offering for subscription to specified investors or secondary distribution to specified investors, etc. concerning said securities that is carried out simultaneously outside Japan) (excluding matters that should be stated in other sections of the Specified Securities Information), the issuer may include description on such matters.
(22)
Outline of the Corporate System
a.
The issuer shall state the outline of the corporate systems of the country or administrative subdivision thereof to which the issuer belongs. The issuer shall particularly state matters related to the company’s structure and authority such as a general shareholders meeting, the Board of Directors, etc., matters related to shares, and matters related to the company’s accounting. However, a domestic company (excluding an issuer of a specified security) may omit such description if it files Specified Securities Information in Japanese.
b.
The issuer shall state the outline of the corporate and other systems prescribed in its Articles of Incorporation, etc. The issuer shall state matters related to voting rights, rights to appoint directors, and dividend and other rights of shareholders (including restrictions such as restriction on transfer of shares). However, if these matters are prescribed in the Articles of Incorporation attached to the Specified Securities Information, description may be omitted.
(23)
Foreign Exchange Control Regulations
The issuer shall state an outline of the foreign exchange control regulations regarding transfer, etc. of dividends, etc. of its country of incorporation. However, a domestic company may omit such description if it files Specified Securities Information in Japanese.
(24)
Tax Treatment
The issuer shall state the tax treatment for dividends, etc. However, a domestic company may omit such description if it files Specified Securities Information in Japanese.
(25)
Trends of Principal Management Indicators, etc.
a.
The issuer shall state the following trends of principal management indicators, etc. pertaining to the three most recent consolidated accounting years. However, in cases where a quarterly consolidated balance sheet is presented in accordance with the proviso of (61), the issuer shall also state the following trends of principal management indicators, etc. for the cumulative consolidated quarterly period pertaining to said quarterly consolidated balance sheet, or in cases where an interim consolidated balance sheet is presented as prescribed in the proviso of (61) (including cases where a specified business company is presenting an interim balance sheet), the issuer shall also state the following trends of principal management indicators, etc. for the consolidated accounting year pertaining to said interim consolidated balance sheet. 
(a)
Net Sales
(b)
Ordinary Income or Ordinary Loss 
(c)
Net Income or Net Loss
(d)
Comprehensive Income 
(e)
Net Assets 
(f)
Total Assets 
(g)
Net Assets per Share 
(h)
Net Income per Share or Net Loss per Share
(i)
Diluted Net Income per Share 
(j)
Equity Ratio (the ratio calculated by dividing, by total assets, the amount calculated by subtracting the amount of subscription warrants prescribed in Article 43-3, Paragraph 1 of the Ordinance on Terminology, Forms and Preparation Methods of Consolidated Financial Statements (hereinafter referred to as the “Ordinance on Consolidated Financial Statements”) and the amount of minority shareholders’ equity prescribed in Article 2, Item 12 of the Ordinance on Consolidated Financial Statements from net assets)
(k)
Return on Equity (the ratio calculated by dividing net income by the amount calculated by subtracting the amount of subscription warrants prescribed in Article 43-3, Paragraph 1 of the Ordinance on Consolidated Financial Statements and the amount of minority shareholders’ equity prescribed in Article 2, Item 12 of the Ordinance on Consolidated Financial Statements from net assets)
(l)
Price Earnings Ratio (the ratio calculated by dividing the stock price on the consolidated closing date (or if said stock price is not available, the stock price on the most recent date before the consolidated closing date) by net income per share)
(m)
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
(n)
Cash Flows from Investment Activities
(o)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
(p)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at end of Year
(q)
Number of Employees 
b.
In the case where the average number of temporary employees of a consolidated company is stated in “II-5 Employees,” the issuer shall state the average number of temporary employees in parentheses in addition to the number of employees listed in a. (q) above.
c.
With regard to price earnings ratio listed in a. (l) above, the issuer may make calculations based on diluted net income per share in lieu of net income per share. In this case, the issuer shall include a statement to such effect.
d.
The issuer shall state the following trends of principal management indicators, etc. of the issuer pertaining to the three most recent business years in accordance with the matters in a.
(a)
Dividend per share (meaning surplus dividend paid pursuant to the provisions of Article 453 of the Companies Act (including the amount of interim dividend prescribed in Article 454, Paragraph 5 of the same Act))
(b)
Dividend payout ratio (meaning the ratio calculated by dividing the amount of dividend per share by net income per share)
(26)
Corporate History
The issuer shall briefly state the purpose of establishment (the legal basis for establishment should also be included; provided, however, that a domestic company (excluding an issuer of a specified security) may omit description on the legal basis for establishment if it files Specified Securities Information in Japanese), change in trade name, and important matters related to a business group (merger, change in main business, establishment / acquisition of major affiliate company, listing, etc.) during the period from the date of establishment of the issuer (the date of registration of incorporation) to the date of filing Specified Securities Information.
(27)
Business Description
a.
With regard to the description of main business operated by the issuer and affiliate companies as of the date of the most recent filing of Specified Securities Information (hereinafter referred to as the “most recent date”), and the position, etc. of the issuer or affiliate companies constituting the business within said business, the issuer shall explain in a systematic and easily comprehensible manner including the relationship with the segment information (meaning the segment information prescribed in Article 1, Item 25 of the Cabinet Office Ordinance on Disclosure of Corporate Affairs, etc.; the same shall apply hereinafter) and indicate the situation using an organizational chart, etc. The issuer shall also state the name of major affiliate companies engaging in said business for each classification listed in the segment information.
b.
In the case where there is a continuous and close relationship between the issuer and the issuer’s related party (excluding the issuer’s affiliate companies), the issuer shall explain the description of said business and the position, etc. of said related party within the business in a systematic and easily comprehensible manner and indicate the situation using an organizational chart, etc.
(28)
Affiliate Companies
a.
With regard to the issuer’s affiliate companies (excluding non-consolidated subsidiary company and affiliated company to which the equity method is not applied; the same shall apply in this (28)) pertaining to the most recent consolidated accounting year, the issuer shall state the name, address, stated capital or capital contribution, main business, the share of voting rights held by the issuer, and the details of relationship between the issuer and affiliate companies (meaning, for example, the details of concurrent positions, etc. held by an officer, financial support, business transactions, lease of facilities, business alliance, etc.) for the parent company, subsidiary, affiliated company, and other affiliate companies respectively. With regard to affiliate companies having little significance, however, the issuer may only state the number of such companies. In the case of an issuer that does not prepare consolidated financial statements, etc., it shall state information in accordance with the situation of its parent company, affiliated company, and other affiliate companies pertaining to the most recent business year. 
b.
With regard to the address, it will be sufficient to provide the municipality (or ward in the case of an ordinance-designated city). With regard to the description of main business, it will be sufficient to state only the name listed in the segment information.  
c.
With regard to the share of voting rights in affiliate companies held by the issuer, in cases where there are voting rights that are indirectly held through another subsidiary company of the issuer, the issuer shall state the ratio of the number of voting rights of said affiliate companies held by the issuer and said other subsidiary company to the total number of voting rights of said affiliate companies. The issuer shall also state the ratio of the total number of indirectly held voting rights in parentheses.
d.
In the case where there is a company, etc. (meaning a company, partnership, or any other business entity equivalent thereto (including an equivalent business entity in a foreign country); the same shall apply hereinafter) that is judged to be a subsidiary company or affiliated company due to the existence of persons who are found to exercise their voting rights in the same manner as the intent of the company, etc. due to a close relationship therewith in terms of contribution, personnel affairs, funding, technology, transactions or other matters, or persons who agree to exercise their voting rights in the same manner as the intent of the company, etc., the issuer shall also state the share of voting rights held by these persons.
e.
In the case where an affiliate company is a parent company or other affiliate company, the issuer shall state the share of its voting rights held by said parent company or other affiliate company.
f.
In the case where the address, etc. of affiliate companies is stated in the “Related Party Transactions” section, the issuer may omit such description by including a statement to such effect.
g.
The issuer shall state the following matters for each affiliate company:
(a)
Where there is an affiliate company that falls under a specified subsidiary as of the most recent date, a statement to such effect
(b)
Where there is an affiliate company that has submitted a securities registration statement or securities report as of the most recent date, a statement to such effect
(c)
Where there is an affiliate company that is in a state of liabilities in excess of assets (meaning a state in which the total amount of liabilities is exceeding the total amount of assets; the same shall apply in this g.), and it has significant influence on the consolidated financial statements, etc., a statement to such effect and the amount of excess liabilities
(d)
Where the issuer does not prepare consolidated financial statements, etc. and there is an affiliate company in a serious state of liabilities in excess of assets, a statement to such effect and the amount of excess liabilities
h.
In the case where the ratio of net sales (excluding internal sales between consolidated companies) of consolidated subsidiary in net sales listed on the consolidated financial statements for the most recent consolidated accounting year is exceeding 10%, the issuer shall include a statement to such effect and state net sales, ordinary income (or ordinary loss), net income (or net loss), net assets, and total assets (hereinafter referred to as “major profit and loss information, etc.” in this h.) of said consolidated subsidiary in the most recent consolidated accounting year. However, in cases where said consolidated subsidiary is submitting a securities registration statement or securities report, or the ratio of net sales (including intersegment sales or transfers) of said consolidated subsidiary in net sales listed on the segment information for the most recent consolidated accounting year is exceeding 90%, the issuer may omit such description on major profit and loss information, etc. by clarifying said reason.
(29)
Employees
a.
The issuer shall state the number of employees (meaning the number of employees actually in service; the same shall apply in this (29)) of consolidated company as of the most recent date in connection with the segment information. With regard to the issuer’s employees as of the most recent date, the issuer shall state the number, average age, average years of service, and average annual salary (including bonus) and state the number of employees in connection with the segment information.
b.
In the case where there is a considerable number of temporary employees at a consolidated company, the issuer shall state the average number of temporary employees for one year up to the most recent date in parentheses. However, when the total number of said temporary employees is less than 10% of the number of employees, description may be omitted.
c.
In the case where there is a significant change in the number of employees of a consolidated company in one year up to the most recent date, the issuer shall state the reason. In the case where there are matters involving labor unions that should be brought to attention, the issuer shall include a statement to such effect concisely. 
(30)
Summary of Operating Results, etc.
The issuer shall state the analysis of operating results and cash flows for the most recent consolidated accounting year and, where a quarterly consolidated balance sheet is presented in accordance with the proviso of (61) for the cumulative quarterly period (meaning a cumulative quarterly period prescribed in Article 3, Item 7 of the “Ordinance on Quarterly Financial Statements, etc.”; the same shall apply hereinafter) pertaining to said quarterly consolidated balance sheet, or where a consolidated interim balance sheet is presented, for the consolidated interim accounting period pertaining to said consolidated interim balance sheet (hereinafter referred to as the “most recent consolidated accounting year, etc.”) in comparison with the same period of the previous year (excluding the cumulative quarterly period of the previous year or the previous consolidated interim accounting period). The issuer shall state operating results according to the classification listed in the segment information.
(31)
Production, Orders, and Sales
a.
The issuer shall state the results of production, orders, and sales for the most recent consolidated accounting year, etc. in comparison with the same period of the previous year (excluding the previous consolidated interim accounting period) in connection with the segment information. However, when this causes any difficulty due to industry or business category, the issuer may state the results of production, orders, and sales by including them in the “Summary of Operating Results, etc.” section.
b.
In the case where there are significant changes in production capacity, cost of major raw materials, purchase / sales price of major products, etc. or when there are other matters related to production, orders, sales, etc. that should be brought to attention, the issuer shall state the details in connection with the segment information.
c.
In the case where there are major customers, the issuer shall state the total amounts of sales to each customer for the two most recent consolidated accounting years, etc. and the ratio of said sales to total sales. However, descriptions for customers who account for less than 10% of said ratio may be omitted.
(32)
Issues to be Addressed
The issuer shall state the details, action plans, etc. for business and financial issues of consolidated company as of the most recent date in a specific manner. With regard to a company that sets a basic policy prescribed in Article 118, Item 3 of the Ordinance for Enforcement of the Companies Act as the basic policy for control of a stock company, the issuer shall state the matters listed in (a) to (c) inclusive in the same item.
(33)
Risk Factors Relating to Business, etc.
a.
Out of matters related to the outline of business, financial conditions, etc. disclosed in the Specified Securities Information, the issuer shall collectively and specifically state matters that are deemed to have significant influence on the investment decisions such as important matters, etc. related to abnormal changes in the financial conditions, operating results, and cash flow (meaning the cash flow prescribed in Article 2, Item 13 of the Ordinance on Consolidated Financial Statements and Article 8, Paragraph 18 of the Ordinance on Financial Statements, etc.), dependence on specific business partners, products, technologies, etc., special legal restrictions / business practices / business policy, occurrence of major lawsuits, etc., and officers, major shareholders, affiliate companies, etc. in a concise and clear manner. 
b.
In the case where there are events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the issuer’s ability to continue as a going concern or other events that have significant influence on the issuer’s business (referred to as “significant events, etc.” in (37)), the issuer shall include a statement to such effect and state the details. 
c.
In the case of making forward-looking statements, the issuer shall include a statement to the effect that said statements are based on judgments as of the date of filing Specified Securities Information.
(34)
Material Contracts Affecting Business Operations
a.
In the case where the body which decides business execution makes a decision to carry out an absorption-type merger or consolidation-type merger during the period from the first day of the most recent consolidated accounting year to the date of filing Specified Securities Information, the issuer shall, excluding those of little significance, state the purpose of the absorption-type merger or consolidation-type merger, terms and conditions, and inherited assets / liabilities; the number of shares and other assets (including cases where shares, etc. of companies other than the company surviving the absorption-type merger are allotted) of the company surviving the absorption-type merger or the company incorporated through the consolidation-type merger to be allotted to a share or equity interest of the company absorbed in the absorption-type merger or the company dissolved in the consolidation-type merger and the calculation base; as well as the capital / business description, etc. of the company surviving the absorption-type merger (in cases where assets to be allotted to a share or equity interest of the company absorbed in the absorption-type merger are securities other than those issued by the company surviving the absorption-type merger, issuers of said securities shall be included) or the company incorporated through the consolidation-type merger after said absorption-type merger or consolidation-type merger. 
b.
In the case where the body which decides business execution makes a decision to transfer all or part of an important business or to acquire all or part of an important business during the period from the first day of the most recent consolidated accounting year to the date of filing Specified Securities Information, the issuer shall state the outline.  

c.
In the case where a consolidated company is forming contracts for the lease or entrustment of the management of the entire business or important part of the business, contracts for sharing with others the entirety of profit and loss of business, contracts for technical support, and other material contracts affecting business operations, the issuer shall state the outline. In the case where there are important changes or termination of these contracts during the period from the first day of the most recent consolidated accounting year to the date of filing Specified Securities Information, the issuer shall state the outline.
d.
In the case where the body that decides business execution makes a decision to carry out a share exchange or share transfer during the period from the first day of the most recent consolidated accounting year to the date of filing Specified Securities Information, the issuer shall, excluding those of little significance, state the purpose of the share exchange or share transfer, terms and conditions, the number of shares and other assets (including cases where shares, etc. of companies other than a wholly owning parent company in share exchange are allotted) of the wholly owning parent company in the share exchange or the wholly owning parent company incorporated through share transfer (hereinafter referred to as “a wholly owning parent company in share exchange, etc.”) to be allotted to a share of the wholly owned subsidiary through share exchange or the wholly owned subsidiary through share transfer (hereinafter referred to as “wholly owned subsidiary through share exchange, etc.”) and the calculation base; and capital / business description, etc. of the wholly owning parent company in share exchange, etc. (in cases where assets to be allotted to a share or equity interest of the wholly owned subsidiary through share exchange are securities other than those issued by the wholly owning parent company in share exchange, issuers of said securities shall be included) after said share exchange or share transfer.
e.
In the case where the body that decides business execution makes a decision to carry out an absorption-type company split or incorporation-type company split during the period from the first day of the most recent consolidated accounting year to the date of filing Specified Securities Information, the issuer shall, excluding those of little significance, state the purpose of the absorption-type company split or incorporation-type company split, terms and conditions, assets / liabilities to inherit or assets / liabilities to be made inherited; the number of shares and other assets (including cases where shares, etc. of companies other than the succeeding company in the absorption-type company split are allotted) of the succeeding company in the absorption-type company split or the company incorporated through the incorporation-type company split to be allotted to the splitting company in the absorption-type company split or the splitting company in the incorporation-type company split and the calculation base; as well as the capital / business description, etc. of the succeeding company in the absorption-type company split (in cases where assets to be allotted to the splitting company in the absorption-type company split are securities other than those issued by the succeeding company in the absorption-type company split, issuers of said securities shall be included) or the company incorporated through incorporation-type company split after said absorption-type company split or incorporation-type company split.
(35)
Research and Development Activities
The issuer shall state the status of research and development activities (for example, the purpose of research, key issues, research progress, research structure, etc.) as well as the amount of research and development expenses for the most recent consolidated accounting year, etc. in connection with the segment information.
(36)
Analysis of Financial Condition, Operating Results, and Cash Flow
a.
The issuer shall state the details of analysis and review of financial condition, operating results, and cash flow by the issuer’s representative in order for investors to make adequate judgments on the business description, financial conditions, etc. disclosed in the Specified Securities Information in a concrete and easily comprehensible manner. 
b.
In the case where a statement on the existence of significant events, etc. and the details are stated in “III-4 Risk Factors Relating to Business, etc.,” the issuer shall state the details of analysis and review of said significant events, etc. and countermeasures to resolve or improve said significant events, etc. in a concrete and easily comprehensible manner.
c.
The issuer shall include a statement of confirmation that there is sufficient working capital for the next 12 months from the scheduled date of listing. 
d.
In the case of making forward-looking statements, the issuer shall include a statement to the effect that said statements are based on the judgments as of the date of filing Specified Securities Information.
(37)
Summary of Capital Investments, etc.
The issuer shall provide the outline of the purpose, content, and amount of capital investments for the most recent consolidated accounting year, etc. in connection with the segment information. In this case, when it is found to be appropriate to include descriptions of investment in intangible fixed assets / long-term prepaid expenses, deferred assets, etc. in addition to tangible fixed assets, the issuer shall also state information on these matters and include a statement to such effect.
(38)
Major Facilities
a. 
With regard to major facilities (including those leased from companies other than consolidated companies) as of the end of the most recent consolidated accounting year (where a quarterly consolidated balance sheet is presented in accordance with the proviso of (61), as of the quarterly consolidated closing date pertaining to said quarterly consolidated balance sheet, or where an interim consolidated balance sheet is presented, as of the interim consolidated closing date pertaining to said interim consolidated balance sheet), the issuer shall state the company name (excluding for the issuer), name of business office, address, outline of facility, book value by type of facility (for land, its area should also be stated), and number of employees for subsidiary companies in Japan, subsidiary companies outside Japan, and the issuer respectively in connection with the segment information. In the case where there is a large number of business offices engaging in similar business activities, the issuer may collectively state the business offices by business type or region upon indicating the name of main business offices. 
b.
In the case where there are major facilities leased from companies other than consolidated companies or those leased to companies other than consolidated companies, or there is a suspension of machinery and equipment, etc. of major facilities that may have significant influence on production capacity (meaning cases of having a 10% or more impact on production capacity), the issuer shall state the details.
(39)
Plans for Construction of New Facilities or Removal of Existing Facilities
In the case where a consolidated company has plans for construction of important new facilities or expansion, renovation, removal, sale, etc. of existing facilities as of the most recent date, the issuer shall state the details (for example, the name of the business office, address, outline of facilities, planned amount of investments (total and the amount paid), method of fund raising (meaning funds for capital increase, funds for corporate bond issuance, own funds, borrowed money, etc.), scheduled date of start and completion, increased capacity after completion, etc.) in connection with the segment information.
(40)
Total Number of Issued Shares, etc.
a.
The issuer shall state “Register / Bearer, Par / Non-par, Class,” “Number of Authorized Shares,” “Number of Unissued Shares,” “Number of Issued Shares,” “Financial Instruments Exchange, etc. where Shares are Listed or Registered,” and “Details” for each class of shares in accordance with (11).
b.
In the “Number of Authorized Shares” section, the issuer shall state the total number of authorized shares or total number of authorized class shares as prescribed in the Articles of Incorporation as of the date of filing Specified Securities Information. In the case where a company is a company with class shares, the issuer shall state the total number of authorized class shares for each class of shares and state the total number of authorized shares in the “Total” section.
c.
In the case where there are shares to be issued through the exercise of subscription warrants, etc., the issuer shall provide notes on the number, class, etc. in the “Number of Unissued Shares” section.
d.
In the case where a company is issuing MSCB, etc., the issuer shall include a statement to such effect in the “Register / Bearer, Par / Non-par, Class” section.
e.
In the “Details” section, in cases where the same contents are stated in the “Details” section under “Shares to be Newly Issued,” it will suffice to provide only a statement to such effect. 
f.
In the case where a company is issuing two or more classes of shares with different features which have different provisions on the matters listed in each item of Article 108, Paragraph 1 of the Companies Act (hereinafter referred to as “two or more classes of shares”) and different share units are provided for each class of shares or there are differences in the existence or content of voting rights, the issuer shall include a statement to such effect and the reason in the space available. In this case, where there are matters regarding shareholding or exercise of voting rights that should be brought to attention, the issuer shall state the details. In the case where a company is issuing MSCB, etc., the issuer shall state the characteristics of said MSCB, etc. and other necessary matters related to the protection of shareholders’ rights in the space available.
g.
In the “Number of Issued Shares” section, the issuer shall state the number of shares issued as of the most recent date.
h.
If property other than monies will be the subject of the contribution, the issuer shall include a statement to such effect and the description and value of such property in the space available.
i.
In the case of a cooperative financial institution, the issuer shall state the information for ordinary equity contributions and preferred equity contributions respectively (the same shall apply from “(4) Changes in Number of Issued Shares, Capital, etc.” under “V-1 Shares of the Company” to “V-3 Dividend Policy” inclusive).
(41)
Warrants
a.
In the case where subscription warrants or bonds with subscription warrants are issued, the issuer shall state the number of subscription warrants pertaining to said subscription warrants or said bonds with subscription warrants, number of subscription warrants that are treasury subscription warrants, class (including the details) and number of shares to be issued for subscription warrants, payment upon subscription warrant exercise, subscription warrant exercise period, issue price of share and total amount to be included as paid-in capital upon subscription warrant exercise, terms and conditions for subscription warrant exercise, matters relating to subscription warrant transfer, matters relating to substitute payments, and matters relating to issuance of subscription warrants with reorganization (referred to as the “details of subscription warrants” in (46)) as of the end of the most recent business year and the last day of the month immediately preceding the month containing the date of filing Specified Securities Information. In the case where bonds with subscription warrants are issued, the issuer shall also state the balance. 
b.
In the case where there are other rights to demand issuers to issue new shares, the issuer shall state information in a manner similar to subscription warrants or bonds with subscription warrants.
c.
In the case where convertible bonds deemed to be bonds with subscription warrants pursuant to Article 19, Paragraph 2 of the Law Concerning the Arrangement of Related Laws That Accompany the Enforcement of Laws That Revise Parts of the Commercial Code, etc. (referred to as the “Law Concerning the Revision of the Commercial Code, etc.” in (46)), bonds with preemptive right to new shares, or securities with preemptive right to new shares deemed to be subscription warrant securities pursuant to Paragraph 3 of the same article (referred to as “former convertible bonds, etc.” in (43)) are issued, the issuer shall state the balance of convertible bonds, conversion price and total amount to be included as paid-in capital or balance of preemptive right to new shares, and issue price of stock and total amount to be included as paid-in capital upon the exercise of preemptive right to new shares as of the end of the most recent business year and the last day of the month immediately preceding the month containing the date of filing Specified Securities Information.
d.
If property other than monies will be the subject of the contribution for subscription warrant exercise, the issuer shall include a statement to such effect and the description and value of such property in the “Matters Relating to Substitute Payments” section.
e.
In the “Matters Relating to Issuance of Warrants with Reorganization” section, the issuer shall state matters prescribed in Article 236, Paragraph 1, Item 8 of the Companies Act.
f.
In the case where MSCB, etc. is issued, the issuer shall include a statement to such effect and state characteristics of said MSCB, etc. and other necessary matters related to the protection of shareholders’ rights in the space available.
g.
In the case where subscription warrants with different features which have different provisions on the matters listed in each item of Article 236, Paragraph 1 of the Companies Act are issued, the issuer shall state information for each subscription warrant with different features.
(42)
Details of Rights Plans
a.
In the case where a company is issuing subscription warrants as part of efforts to prevent the control of decisions on said company’s financial and business policies by a person deemed to be inappropriate in light of the basic policy (so-called takeover defense measures) which needs to be disclosed in “III-3 Issues to be Addressed” under “III. Outline of Business” under “Part II: Corporate Information,” the issuer shall state information in the “Details of Rights Plans” section. In the case where descriptions are overlapping with those stated in “(2) Warrants,” it will suffice to provide only a statement to such effect.
b.
The issuer shall be required to state information on subscription warrants that have been issued in the “Details of Rights Plans” section but is not required to state information if they are unissued. 
(43)
Changes in Number of Issued Shares, Capital, etc.
a.
The issuer shall state changes in the number of shares outstanding, capital, and capital reserves for the most recent three years (or the most recent, if there are no changes in the number of shares outstanding, capital, and capital reserves in the most recent three years). With regard to the amount of changes in capital for each business year, the issuer shall state the amount of each change for those exceeding 10% or more of capital as of the last day of said business year, but may state the respective totals of increase and decrease during the period for changes of less than 10%.
b.
With regard to increases in the number of shares outstanding, capital, and capital reserves through issuance of new shares, the issuer shall state the form of new share issuance (paid-in allotment / gratis allotment, allotment to shareholders / third party allotment, allotment ratio in the case of allotment to shareholders, etc.), issue price, and amount to be included as paid-in capital in the space available. For merger, the issuer shall state the name of merger counterparty and merger ratio in the space available. For increases in the number of shares outstanding, capital, and capital reserves through the exercise of subscription warrants (including the exercise of rights for former convertible bonds, etc.), the issuer shall state the total amount for each business year and include a statement to such effect in the space available. For capital increase, in the case of including profit reserve, capital reserve, revaluation reserve, or other reserves prescribed under laws as paid-in capital or when making capital incorporation through appropriation of surplus, the issuer shall state the details in the space available. For decreases in the number of shares outstanding, capital, and capital reserve, the issuer shall state the reason, capital reduction ratio, etc. in the space available.
(44)
Type of Shareholders
a.
The issuer shall state the type of shareholders as of the most recent date. However, the issuer shall be able to state the overall situation of shares as of the record date of the most recent general shareholders notification (meaning notification under the provisions of Article 151, Paragraph 1 of the Act on Book-Entry Transfer of Company Bonds, Shares, etc.). In the case where a company is issuing two or more classes of shares, the issuer shall state information by indicating the type of shareholders for each class.
b. In the “Number of Shares” section, the issuer shall state the substantial holding of shares including the number of shares held under different names (including a fictitious name). 
c.
In the “Foreign Corporate Entity, etc.” section, the issuer shall state information by categorizing foreign corporate entity, etc. into “Non-individual” for corporate entities, etc. that are established pursuant to foreign laws and regulations and “Individual” for individuals with foreign nationality.
d.
In the “Number of Fractional Units” section, the issuer shall state the total number of fractional units. 
e.
Notwithstanding a. to d. inclusive above, descriptions in this (44) may be omitted. 
(45)
Voting Rights
a.
The issuer shall state information in “Voting Rights” as of the most recent date. With regard to shares that should be listed in each section, in cases where two or more classes of shares are issued, the issuer shall state information by indicating the number of shares for each class of shares.
b.
In the “Non-voting Shares” section, the issuer shall state the total number and details of non-voting shares (excluding fractional units; the same shall apply in e.).
c.
In the “Shares with Limited Voting Rights (Treasury Stock, etc.)” section, the issuer shall state, out of shares with limited voting rights (excluding fractional units; the same shall apply in the following d. and e.), the total number and details of shares for which the issuer does not have voting rights pursuant to the provisions in Article 308, Paragraph 2 of the Companies Act (hereinafter referred to as “treasury shares”) and shares for which the issuer does not have voting rights pursuant to the provisions in Article 67 of the Ordinance for Enforcement of the Companies Act (hereinafter referred to as “crossholding shares”) for each class.
d.
In the “Shares with Limited Voting Rights (Other)” section, the issuer shall state the number of shares, number of voting rights, and details of shares with limited voting rights other than those falling under c. above for each class. 
e.
In the “Shares with Full Voting Rights (Treasury Stock etc.)” section, the issuer shall state, out of shares other than non-voting shares and shares with limited voting rights (excluding fractional units; hereinafter referred to as “shares with full voting rights”), the total number and details of treasury shares and crossholding shares for each class.
f.
In the “Shares with Full Voting Rights (Other)” section, the issuer shall state the number of shares, number of voting rights, and details of shares with full voting rights other than those falling under e. above for each class.
g.
In the “Fractional Units” section, the issuer shall state the total number of fractional units for each class.
h.
The issuer shall state the number of shares held under different names (including a fictitious name) in the “Number of Shares Held under Different Names” section and state the reason for holding shares under different names as well as name or title and address of the holder in the space available. With regard to shares where the issuer is listed as a shareholder on the shareholder registry but not actually owning them, the issuer shall include a statement to such effect and the number of the shares in the space available. 
i.
Notwithstanding a. to h. inclusive above, descriptions in this (45) may be omitted. 
(46)
Details of Stock Option System
a.
In the case where there is a resolution to grant subscription warrant securities to officers, employees, etc., the issuer shall state the date of said resolution and classifications and number of warrant acquirers for each resolution.
b.
In the case where subscription warrant securities will be or have been granted based on said resolution, the issuer shall state the class (including details) of stock to be issued for subscription warrants, number of shares, payment upon subscription warrant exercise, subscription warrant exercise period, terms and conditions for subscription warrant exercise, matters relating to subscription warrant transfer, matters relating to substitute payments, and matters relating to issuance of subscription warrants with reorganization. In the case where the details of subscription warrants are stated in “(2) Warrants,” it will suffice to provide only a statement to such effect. 
c.
In the case where preemptive rights to new shares that are deemed as subscription warrants pursuant to the provisions in Article 19, Paragraph 1 of the Law Concerning the Revision of the Commercial Code, etc. or the right to obtain shares from a company at a predetermined price are granted, the issuer shall state information in a manner similar to b. above.

d.
In the case where said resolution has not been made, it will suffice to provide only a statement to the effect that there is no applicable information without creating a table for “Details of Stock Option System.”
(46-2) Employee Share Ownership Program
a.
In the case where there is a program (hereinafter referred to as “employee share ownership program” in this (46-2)) using a trust or other means to acquire or purchase issuer’s shares in order for officers, employees, and other workers (including “Subject Employee” prescribed in Article 16, Paragraph 1, Item 7, 2-1-(1) of the Ordinance on Definitions) of said issuer or a shareholding association (hereinafter referred to as “employee, etc. shareholding association” in this (46-2)) for these persons to continuously acquire or sell issuer’s shares based on a certain plan, the issuer shall specifically state the matters listed in the following (a) to (c) inclusive:
(a)
Outline of said employee share ownership program (for example, structure of employee share ownership program and details of beneficiary rights in the case of using a trust)
(b)
The total number or amount of shares to be acquired by or sold to the employee, etc. shareholding association
(c)
The scope of persons who are entitled to beneficiary rights and other rights of said employee share ownership program
b.
In the case where the issuer has not installed said program, descriptions including the item name may be omitted. 
(47)
Acquisition of Treasury Stock, etc.
The issuer shall state the acquisition of treasury stock, etc. for the most recent business year and the period from the day following the last day of the most recent business year to the date of filing Specified Securities Information (hereinafter referred to as the “most recent period”) by the reason for the acquisition of treasury stock and class of shares. In the case where a period during which treasury stock can be acquired based on the resolution of general shareholders meeting or the Board of Directors (hereinafter referred to as the “acquisition period”) or a part of the period falls within the most recent business year or the most recent period, the issuer shall provide information even if no acquisition of treasury stock based on said resolution of general shareholders meeting or the Board of Directors is carried out in the most recent business year or the most recent period.
(48)
Class, etc. of Shares
The issuer shall state the reason for the acquisition of treasury stock and class of shares pertaining to said acquisition. With regard to the reason for the acquisition, it will suffice to provide only which case, listed in each item of Article 155 of the Companies Act, is being applied.
(49)
Acquisition via Resolution of General Shareholders Meeting
a.
In the “Resolution at General Shareholders Meeting” section, the issuer shall state the date of resolution of general shareholders meeting as well as the acquisition period, total number of shares (hereinafter referred to as the “number of shares authorized to be acquired”), and total value (hereinafter referred to as the “total value of shares authorized to be acquired”) resolved. In the case where matters related to the acquisition of treasury stock other than the acquisition period, number of shares authorized to be acquired, and total value of shares authorized to be acquired were resolved at said general shareholders meeting, the issuer shall state the details of the resolution in the space available.
b.
In the “Total Number and Value of Remaining Shares Authorized to be Acquired,” the issuer shall state the amount calculated by subtracting the total number of treasury stock pertaining to said resolution acquired in the most recent business year and before the most recent business year from the number of shares authorized to be acquired (hereinafter referred to as the “number of remaining shares authorized to be acquired”) and the amount calculated by subtracting the total value of treasury stock pertaining to said resolution acquired in the most recent business year and before the most recent business year from the total value of shares authorized to be acquired (hereinafter referred to as the “total value of remaining shares authorized to be acquired”).
c.
In the “% Unexecuted as of End of Most Recent Business Year” section, the issuer shall state the ratio calculated by dividing the number of remaining shares authorized to be acquired by the number of shares authorized to be acquired and the ratio calculated by dividing the total value of remaining shares authorized to be acquired by the total value of shares authorized to be acquired.
d.
In the “% Unexercised as of Date of Announcement,” the issuer shall state the ratio calculated by dividing the amount calculated by subtracting the total number of treasury stock pertaining to said resolution acquired during the most recent period from the number of remaining shares authorized to be acquired by the number of shares authorized to be acquired and the ratio calculated by dividing the amount calculated by subtracting the total value of treasury stock pertaining to said resolution acquired during the most recent period from the total value of remaining shares authorized to be acquired by the total value of shares authorized to be acquired.
e.
In the space available, the issuer shall state the amount of payment in the case of deficits prescribed in Article 465 of the Companies Act and outline, etc. in the case of acquisition of treasury stock through a takeover bid.
(50)
Acquisitions via Resolution of Board of Directors
a.
In the “Resolution of Board of Directors” section, the issuer shall state the date of resolution of the Board of Directors as well as the acquisition period, total number of shares (hereinafter referred to as the “number of shares resolved”), and total value (hereinafter referred to as the “total value of shares resolved”) resolved. In the case where matters related to the acquisition of treasury stock other than the acquisition period, number of shares, and total value of shares were resolved at said Board of Directors meeting, the issuer shall state the details of the resolution in the space available.  
b.
In the “Total Number and Value of Remaining Shares Authorized to be Acquired” section, the issuer shall state the amount calculated by subtracting the total number of treasury stock pertaining to said resolution acquired in the most recent business year and before the most recent business year from the number of shares resolved (hereinafter referred to as the “number of remaining shares resolved”) and the amount calculated by subtracting the total value of treasury stock pertaining to said resolution acquired in the most recent business year and before the most recent business year from the total value of shares resolved (hereinafter referred to as the “total value of remaining shares resolved”).
c.
In the “% Unexecuted as of End of Most Recent Business Year” section, the issuer shall state the ratio calculated by dividing the number of remaining shares resolved by the number of shares resolved and the ratio calculated by dividing the total value of remaining shares resolved by the total value of shares resolved.
d.
In the “% Unexecuted as of Date of Announcement” section, the issuer shall state the ratio calculated by dividing the amount calculated by subtracting the total number of treasury stock pertaining to said resolution acquired in the most recent period from the number of remaining shares resolved by the number of shares resolved and the ratio calculated by dividing the amount calculated by subtracting the total value of treasury stock pertaining to said resolution acquired in the most recent period from the total value of remaining shares resolved by the total value of shares resolved.
e.
In the space available, the issuer shall state the amount of payment in the case of deficits prescribed in Article 465 of the Companies Act and outline, etc. in the case of acquisition of treasury stock through a takeover bid.
(51)
Details of Those Not Based on Resolution of General Shareholders Meeting or Board of Directors
The issuer shall state the details of an acquisition of treasury stock which is not based on the resolution of general shareholders meeting or the Board of Directors in a manner similar to (49).
(52)
Disposition and Holdings of Acquired Treasury Stock
a.
The issuer shall state the disposition of acquired treasury stock in “Acquired Treasury Stock for which Underwriting Subscriptions (meaning subscription prescribed in Article 199, Paragraph 1 of the Companies Act) were Conducted,” “Acquired Treasury Stock Disposed of through Retirement,” and “Acquired Treasury Stock Transferred as a Result of Mergers, Stock Swaps, and Divestitures”. In the case where the disposition has been carried out through other methods, the issuer shall state the details in an easily comprehensible manner in the “Others” section.
b.
With regard to the holding of treasury stock, the issuer shall state the number of shares of treasury stock held as of the end of the most recent business year and the date of filing Specified Securities Information.
(53)
Dividend Policy
a.
With regard to the dividend policy, the issuer shall state the basic dividend policy, basic policy for the frequency of dividend payments for each business year, the body which decides dividend payments, policy for deciding dividends in the most recent business year, and use of retained earnings. If the dividend property consists of property other than monies, the issuer shall state the details and if the right to demand a stock company to deliver monies in lieu of said dividend property is granted, the issuer shall state the details. In the case where the Articles of Incorporation provide that interim dividends prescribed in Article 454, Paragraph 5 of the Companies Act can be distributed, the issuer shall include a statement to such effect.
b.
In the case where surplus dividend prescribed in Article 453 of the Companies Act (hereinafter referred to as “surplus dividend”) are carried out in the most recent business year, the issuer shall provide notes on the date of the resolution of general shareholders meeting or the Board of Directors regarding said surplus dividend as well as the total amount of dividends for each resolution and amount of dividends per share.
c.
In the case where the resolution of general shareholders meeting or the Board of Directors has been made regarding surplus dividend during the period from the first day of the business year containing the date of filing Specified Securities Information to the date of filing Specified Securities Information, the issuer shall include a statement to such effect and provide notes on the date of resolution as well as the total amount of dividends after said surplus dividend and amount of dividends per share. 
(54)
Trends in Stock Price
a.
In the case where two or more classes of shares are listed on a financial instruments exchange, the issuer shall state information for each class of shares.
b.
In the case where shares are listed on financial instruments exchanges in regions other than Japan, the issuer shall state the market quotation of one of the main financial instruments exchanges in a manner similar to a. above and provide notes on the name of said financial instruments exchange.
c.
In the case where shares are registered as over-the-counter traded securities with an authorized financial instruments firms association, the issuer shall state the quotation announced by said authorized financial instruments firms association and include a statement to such effect. In the case where two or more classes of shares are registered with an authorized financial instruments firms association, the issuer shall state information for each class of shares. 
d.
In the case where there are indicative price quotations for other issues, the issuer shall state said indicative price quotations and provide notes to such effect. 
e.
Notwithstanding a. to d. inclusive above, descriptions in this (54) may be omitted.
(55)
Officers
a.
With regard to officers (for remuneration, limited to officers prescribed in d.) as of the date of filing Specified Securities Information, the issuer shall disclose their position, title, name, date of birth, career history, term of office, remuneration (meaning financial benefits received by officers from the issuer as compensation for the execution of duties other than salary, etc. which is received by officers who also serve as employees in accordance with the established salary system; the same shall apply hereinafter) as well as the class and number of shares held.
b.
In the “Career History” section, the issuer shall state officers’ main career history (for example, date of employment, position, and title immediately before becoming an officer, main career history after becoming an officer, name, and title if serving as a representative director of other major company, past employment for those hired in mid-career).
c.
In the “Number of Shares Held” section, the issuer shall state the substantial holding of shares including the number of shares held under different names (including a fictitious name). In the case where a company is issuing two or more classes of shares, the issuer shall state the number of shares for each class.
d.
In the “Remuneration” section, the issuer shall state the remuneration of officers (meaning directors, company auditors, and executive officers including those who retire by the end of the most recent business year; the same shall apply in this d.) for the most recent business year (two most recent business years for a company whose business year is six months). However, in cases where the remuneration of respective officers is not disclosed in the home country, the issuer may state the total remuneration amount of officers (or the total amount of remuneration for each type of officer where the total amount of remuneration is disclosed for each type of officer). When there are cases where officers receive special benefits, the issuer shall indicate the details. 
e.
In the case where there are officers who are relatives within the second degree of relationship, the issuer shall provide notes on the details.
f.
In the case where a company is a company with accounting advisors and the accounting advisors are corporate entities, the issuer shall state the name of said accounting advisors in the “Name” section and a brief corporate history of said accounting advisors in the “Career History” section. 
g.
In the case where shares with different features which have different provisions on the matters listed in Article 108, Paragraph 1, Item 9 of the Companies Act are issued and where there are officers who have been appointed by shareholders of said class shares, the issuer shall provide notes to such effect in the space available.
(56)
Corporate Governance, etc.
a.
The issuer shall state matters related to the issuer’s corporate governance (for example, the details of company’s structures, implementation status of internal control system, and implementation status of risk management system) in a concrete and easily comprehensible manner. In the case where contracts (so-called contracts for limitation of liability) prescribed in Article 427, Paragraph 1 of the Companies Act are entered into with outside directors, accounting advisors, outside company auditors, or accounting auditors, the issuer shall state the outline of the contents of said contracts. In the case where the resolution of the Board of Directors by special directors prescribed in Article 373, Paragraph 1 of the Companies Act has been adopted, the issuer shall state the details.
b.
The issuer shall state the organization, personnel, and procedures of internal audits and audits by company auditors (audit committee) and mutual collaboration for internal audits, audits by company auditors (audit committee), and accounting audits in a concrete and easily comprehensible manner. 
c.
The issuer shall state its personal, capital, business, or other relationships with outside directors and outside company auditors in a concrete and easily comprehensible manner.
d.
With regard to the certified public accountant (including a foreign certified public accountant prescribed in Article 16-2, Paragraph 5 of the Certified Public Accountants Act; the same shall apply hereinafter) who executed the services, the issuer shall disclose his/her name, name of audit firm to which he/she belongs, number of consecutive years (limited to cases where said period exceeds seven years) he/she has provided audit-related services (meaning audit-related services prescribed in Article 24-3, Paragraph 3 of the same Act) for issuer’s financial documents, and composition of assistants engaged in audit operations in a concrete and easily comprehensible manner.
e.
The issuer may state matters related to the corporate governance of consolidated company in lieu of matters related to the corporate governance of the issuer. In such case, the issuer shall include a statement to such effect.
f.
In the case where restrictions on the number of directors or qualifications of directors are provided for in the Articles of Incorporation and special provisions which differ from those prescribed in the Companies Act are made for requirements for resolution of appointment / dismissal of directors, the issuer shall state the details.
g.
In the case where the provisions are made to enable the Board of Directors to resolve items subject to a resolution of general shareholders meeting, the issuer shall state the items and the reason; in the case where the Articles of Incorporation provide that items subject to a resolution of the Board of Directors shall not be resolved by a general shareholders meeting, the issuer shall state the items and the reason; and in the case where changes are made to requirements for extraordinary resolutions of general shareholders meeting, the issuer shall state the details and the reason.
h.
In the case where a company is a company with class shares and different share units are prescribed for each class of shares or there are differences in the existence or details of voting rights, the issuer shall include a statement to such effect and state the reason. In this case, where there are matters related to the shareholding or exercise of voting rights that should be brought to attention, the issuer shall state the details.
i.
In the case where a decision has been made to take measures (for example, establishment of a so-called special committee, etc.) to prevent the interests of shareholders (excluding a shareholder who is conducting the transaction) from being undermined in the case of conducting a transaction that may cause a conflict of interests between a company and a specific shareholder, the issuer shall include a statement to such effect and provide details.
(57)
Details of Audit Fees, etc.
a.
With regard to the compensation that has been or should be paid by the issuer and its consolidated subsidiaries to an audit firm (including a foreign audit firm; the same shall apply hereinafter) in the most recent consolidated accounting year, the issuer shall state the details by categorizing them into compensation for audit certification operations (meaning services prescribed in Article 2, Paragraph 1 of the Certified Public Accountants Act (including services that are deemed equivalent to the services prescribed in the same paragraph for a foreign audit firm); the same shall apply hereinafter) and compensation for other operations (hereinafter referred to as “non-audit operations”).
b.
In addition to the details of compensation stated in accordance with a., the issuer shall state the details of issuer’s important compensations (for example, the details of compensation that has been or should be paid respectively by a consolidated subsidiary and the issuer to a person (limited to those who belong to the same network (an organization consisting of certified public accountants or audit firms and foreign audit firms, etc. (meaning a person who makes it his/her practice to audit or attest financial documents for fees at the request of others in a foreign state in compliance with the laws and regulations of the foreign state) performing the operations in two or more countries under the same name, etc.) as the audit firm) who performs operations that are found to correspond to audit certification operations for financial documents of issuer’s consolidated subsidiary) in a concrete and easily comprehensible manner. 
c.
In the case where there is compensation for non-audit operations (limited to those that have been or should be paid by the issuer to an audit firm) in the most recent consolidated accounting year, the issuer shall state the details of said non-audit operations.
d.
In the case where the issuer has a policy to decide on the amount of compensations to an audit firm, the issuer shall state the outline of said policy.
(58)
Related Party Transactions
With regard to transactions that need to be disclosed in accordance with the provisions of Rule 126 of the Special Regulations, the issuer shall state the details of the transactions that need to be disclosed in accordance with the provisions of Rule 115, Paragraph 2 of the Enforcement Rules for Special Regulations of Securities Listing Regulations Concerning Specified Listed Securities. However, descriptions of those that are stated in notes to consolidated financial statements may be omitted.
(59)
Financial Condition
a.
The issuer shall state which of the accounting standards prescribed in Rule 110, Paragraph 6 of the Special Regulations is used to prepare consolidated financial statements, etc.
b.
In the case where a company engaged in business listed in the Appended List of the Ordinance on Financial Statements, etc. prepares consolidated financial statements, etc. pursuant to special laws or provisions equivalent thereto, the company shall include a statement to such effect.
c.
In the case where no consolidated financial statements and quarterly consolidated financial statements or interim consolidated financial statements are prepared, the issuer shall include a statement to such effect and the reason for not preparing the statements.
d.
The issuer shall state the name of the audit firm which has issued the audit certification for consolidated financial statements, etc. In the case where there is any change in the audit firm during the two most recent consolidated accounting years, etc., the issuer shall include a statement to such effect.
e.
In the case where an accounting period has been changed in the most recent consolidated accounting year, etc., the issuer shall include a statement to such effect and state the details of the change. 
(60)
Consolidated Financial Statements 
a.
With regard to a consolidated balance sheet, consolidated statement of income and consolidated statement of comprehensive income, and consolidated statement of cash flows, the issuer shall state comparative information for the most recent consolidated accounting year on the left and information of the most recent consolidated accounting year on the right. In the case of presenting a quarterly consolidated balance sheet, quarterly consolidated statement of income and quarterly consolidated statement of comprehensive income, and quarterly consolidated statement of cash flows or interim consolidated balance sheet, interim consolidated statement of income and interim consolidated statement of comprehensive income, interim consolidated statement of changes in shareholders’ equity, and interim consolidated statement of cash flows as prescribed in the proviso of (61), the proviso of (62), the proviso of (63), and the proviso of (64), the issuer shall state respective information under the consolidated financial statements listed in the following (61) to (64) inclusive.
b.
In the case of preparing consolidated financial statements, quarterly consolidated financial statements, and interim consolidated financial statements, the issuer shall record the appropriate amount in appropriate account items in accordance with the Ordinance on Consolidated Financial Statements, Ordinance on Terminology, Forms and Preparation Methods of Quarterly Consolidated Financial Statements, and Ordinance on Terminology, Forms and Preparation Methods of Interim Consolidated Financial Statements, and appropriately state important matters that are the basis for preparation of consolidated financial statements, quarterly consolidated financial statements, and interim consolidated financial statements, notes to be stated, Consolidated Supplemental Schedule, etc. in accordance with the actual conditions of the company.
c.
An audit report, quarterly review report, and interim audit report for consolidated financial statements, quarterly consolidated financial statements, and interim consolidated financial statements shall be attached to consolidated financial statements, quarterly consolidated financial statements, and interim consolidated financial statements.
(61)
Consolidated Balance Sheet
The issuer shall present a consolidated balance sheet as of the end of the most recent consolidated accounting year. However, in cases where a company whose consolidated accounting year is one year files Specified Securities Information on or after the day in which nine months counting from the first day of the consolidated accounting year following the most recent consolidated accounting year have elapsed (hereinafter referred to as the “next consolidated accounting year”), the issuer shall also present an interim consolidated balance sheet for said next consolidated accounting year or a quarterly consolidated balance sheet (excluding comparative information) pertaining to the consolidated second quarter cumulative accounting period of the next consolidated accounting year. 
(62)
Consolidated Statement of Income and Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
The issuer shall present a consolidated statement of income and consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the most recent consolidated accounting year. However, in cases where a quarterly consolidated balance sheet prescribed in the proviso of (61) above is presented, the issuer shall also present a quarterly consolidated statement of income and quarterly consolidated statement of comprehensive income (excluding comparative information) for the cumulative consolidated quarterly period pertaining to said quarterly consolidated balance sheet, or in cases where an interim consolidated balance sheet prescribed in the proviso of (61) above (including cases where a specified business company is presenting an interim balance sheet) is presented, the issuer shall also present an interim consolidated statement of income and interim consolidated statement of comprehensive income (excluding comparative information) for the consolidated accounting year pertaining to said interim consolidated balance sheet.
(63)
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Shareholders’ Equity
The issuer shall present a consolidated statement of changes in shareholders’ equity for the most recent consolidated accounting year. However, in cases where an interim consolidated balance sheet prescribed in the proviso of (61) (including cases where a specified business company is presenting an interim balance sheet) is presented, the issuer shall also present an interim consolidated statement of changes in shareholders’ equity (excluding comparative information) for the consolidated accounting year pertaining to said interim consolidated balance sheet.
(64)
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
The issuer shall present a consolidated statement of cash flows for the most recent consolidated accounting year. However, in cases where a quarterly consolidated balance sheet prescribed in the proviso of (61) is presented, the issuer shall also present a quarterly consolidated statement of cash flows (excluding comparative information) for the cumulative consolidated quarterly period pertaining to said quarterly consolidated balance sheet, or in cases where an interim consolidated balance sheet prescribed in the proviso of (61) is presented, the issuer shall also present an interim consolidated statement of cash flows (excluding comparative information) for the consolidated accounting year pertaining to said interim consolidated balance sheet.
(65)
Consolidated Supplemental Schedule
The issuer shall present the Consolidated Supplemental Schedule for the most recent consolidated accounting year.
(66)
Description of Major Assets and Liabilities
Out of the consolidated balance sheets presented in accordance with (61), for the most recent consolidated accounting year, the issuer shall provide details or a breakdown of the following account items in accordance with the matters listed for each item. However, descriptions of account items stated in the Consolidated Supplemental Schedule may be omitted.
a.
With regard to cash and deposits among current assets, the issuer shall divide cash and deposits and provide a breakdown of major items under deposits.
b.
With regard to negotiable instruments receivables and accounts receivables among current assets, the issuer shall state the amount for each of the major counterparties (meaning the top five or so companies in terms of the amount). However, where it is more appropriate to indicate the amount by the classification of counterparty’s industry, etc., the issuer shall indicate the amount by said classification of counterparty’s industry, etc. and also indicate the amount for each of the major counterparties (meaning the top three or so companies in terms of the amount) in accordance with the classification. The issuer shall provide a breakdown by maturity for negotiable instruments receivables and a schedule for accounts receivables.
c.
With regard to account items among current assets that belong to inventory assets including merchandise and manufactured goods, work in progress, raw materials and supplies, etc., the issuer shall provide a breakdown of major items. 
d.
With regard to negotiable instruments payables and accounts payables among current liabilities, the issuer shall state the amount for each of the major counterparties (meaning the top five or so companies in terms of the amount). However, where it is more appropriate to indicate the amount by the classification of counterparty’s industry, etc., the issuer shall indicate the amount by said classification of counterparty’s industry, etc. and also indicate the amount for each of the major counterparties (meaning the top three or so companies in terms of the amount) in accordance with the classification. The issuer shall provide a breakdown by maturity for negotiable instruments payables. 
e.
Among assets and liabilities other than those pertaining to descriptions in a. to d. inclusive above, the issuer shall provide details or breakdown of the major account items exceeding 5% of the total assets.
(67)
Other Matters
a.
In the case where facts that caused or can fully be expected to have significant impact on assets and liabilities and on profits and losses have occurred during the period from the end of the most recent consolidated accounting year to the date of filing Specified Securities Information, the issuer shall state the outline. However, descriptions of those included in other parts of the Specified Securities Information may be omitted.
b.
In the case where a period of time has elapsed since the most recent consolidated accounting year to enable a comparison, the issuer shall state the outline in comparison with the same period of the previous consolidated accounting year.
c.
In the case where there are important lawsuits, etc. related to operations, etc. of business groups, the issuer shall state the outline.
(68)
Trends in Foreign Exchange Rates
a.
The issuer shall state trends in exchange rates between currencies used to present consolidated financial statements, etc. and the Japanese yen.
b.
Average rates mean average exchange rates as of the end of each month in the consolidated accounting year.
c.
Notwithstanding a. and b. above, descriptions in this (68) may be omitted.
(69)
Outline of Share Administration
a.
The issuer shall state the outline of share administration as of the date of filing Specified Securities Information.
b.
In the case where a record date (meaning a record date prescribed in Article 124, Paragraph 1 of the Companies Act or Article 124, Paragraph 1 of the Companies Act applied mutatis mutandis to Article 26 of the Act on Preferred Equity Investment; the same shall apply hereinafter) to determine shareholders who have the right to participate in general shareholders meetings or preferred equity contributors who are eligible for dividend is established, the issuer shall state said record date in the “Record Date” section. In the case of permitting all or some of the shareholders who obtained shares after the record date to exercise their voting rights, the issuer shall include a statement to such effect and state the reason.
c.
In the case where a record date to determine shareholders who eligible for surplus dividend is established, the issuer shall state information in the “Record Date of Dividend from Retained Earnings”. 
d.
The issuer may create a separate section to provide information in cases where the Articles of Incorporation grant shareholders the right to receive allotment of shares, in cases where restriction of share transfer is carried out, or in cases where there are other matters related to share administration that need to be disclosed to investors.
e.
A company whose business year is six months shall state information for two business years in each section of “Business Year,” “General Shareholders Meeting,” and “Record Date”.
f.
In the case where there are provisions in the Articles of Incorporation with regard to restrictions on the rights of shareholders who hold less than one share unit, the issuer shall state the details in the space available.
g.
In the case where the Articles of Incorporation set the exercise period of shareholders’ right to propose agenda items at less than eight weeks prior to the day of the shareholders meeting, the issuer shall provide notes to such effect in the space available.
h.
The issuer shall concisely state the following items regarding procedures, etc. for exercise of shareholders’ rights:
(a)
Procedures for exercise of shareholders’ voting rights
(b)
Procedures for demanding surplus dividend (including share dividends, etc.)
(c)
Procedures for share transfers 
(d)
In the case of holding the right to purchase or subscribe for issuer’s unissued shares or treasury stock before other shareholders, procedures for exercise of the right
(e)
Tax treatment of dividends, etc.
(f)
Other procedures necessary for exercise of shareholders’ rights
(70)
Form of Shares
The issuer shall state the forms and details of items stated on the face of securities and certificates (including those scheduled to be issued) for which primary offering for subscription to specified investors, secondary distribution to specified investors, etc. will be carried out.
(71)
Consent of External Experts
In the case where Specified Securities Information contains written opinions, etc. of external experts, the issuer shall state the name or company name, address, and qualifications of said external experts and attach a letter of consent agreeing to the use of said written opinions, etc. as part of the Specified Securities Information.
(72)
Information on Offering of Shares
In the case where said shares are designated by the Japan Security Dealers Association as a Green Sheet Issue, the issuer shall include a statement to such effect and create sections for “I. Monthly Share Trading Volume over Last Two Years” and “II. Share Price Monthly Highs/Lows over Last Two Years” in lieu of the sections from “I. Transfer of Shares, etc. of Parties Having Special Interest, etc.” to “III. Shareholders” inclusive and state the monthly share trading volume and monthly highs and lows of prices of said shares pertaining to said solicitation of primary offering for subscription to specified investors, secondary distribution to specified investors, etc. during the period from the date that is two years prior to the last day of the most recent business year to the date of filing Specified Securities Information. 
(73)
Transfer of Shares, etc. of Parties Having Special Interest, etc.
a.
The issuer shall state information on cases where parties having special interest, etc. transfer or acquire (including the exercise of subscription warrants and subscription warrants pertaining to bonds with subscription warrants; hereinafter referred to as “transfer of shares, etc.”) shares, subscription warrants, or bonds with subscription warrants issued by the issuer during the period from the date that is two years prior to the last day of the most recent business year to the date of filing Specified Securities Information (excluding cases where transfer of shares, etc. (limited to those whose trading details are announced by an authorized financial instruments firms association pursuant to the rules prescribed by said authorized financial instruments firms association) is carried out between a financial instruments business operator and those other than parties having special interest, etc.). In the case where there are other rights to demand issuers to issue new shares, the issuer shall state information in a manner similar to subscription warrants.
b.
The issuer shall state the date of transfer of shares, etc. in the “Date of Transfer” section.
c.
For cases of corporate entities, the issuer shall also state the name of representative in the “Name and Title” section. 
d.
In the case of stating the address of a holder who is an individual, it will be sufficient to provide information up to the municipality.
e.
In the case where a holder prior to transfer or a holder after transfer falls under parties having special interest, etc., the issuer shall include a statement to such effect and state the details (for example, “a company officer,” “spouse of a company officer,” “a subsidiary company,” “a top ten shareholder,” “a capital affiliate company,” and “financial instruments business operator”) or if a holder prior to transfer or a holder after transfer is not parties having special interest, etc. but has relationships with the issuer, the issuer shall include a statement to such effect and state the details (for example, “a company employee,” “an employee shareholding association,” and “a customer of the company”) in the corresponding “Relationship between Holder” sections.
f.
In the “Price (Unit Price)” section, the issuer shall state the price per share in parentheses.   In the case of a gratis transfer by gift, etc., the issuer shall include a statement to such effect.
g.
In the case of making a transfer of shares, etc., the issuer shall state the reason in the “Reason for Transfer” section.
h.
The issuer shall state the calculation base, etc. of the price per share in the space available.
i.
The issuer shall provide brief notes on the following items:
(a)
Rules, etc. of the Exchange for the transfer of shares, etc. of parties having special interest, etc.
(b)
Scope of parties having special interest, etc.
j.
In the case where a cooperative financial institution is issuing a preferred equity contribution security, said description may be omitted. 
(74)
Outline of Third Party Allotment, etc.
a.
Details of Issuance of Shares, etc. via Third Party Allotment
(a)
The issuer shall state information on new shares issued through third party allotment prescribed in Rule 115 of the Special Regulations (hereinafter referred to as “third party allotment, etc.”), or subscription warrants or bonds with subscription warrants issued through third party allotment, etc. (hereinafter referred to as “issuance of shares, etc. via third party allotment, etc.”) during the period from the date that is two years prior to the last day of the most recent business year to the date of filing Specified Securities Information. In the case where there are other rights to demand issuers to issue new shares, the issuer shall state information in a manner similar to subscription warrants or bonds with subscription warrants.
(b)
In the “Class” section, the issuer shall state, for shares, the class of shares and, for subscription warrants or bonds with subscription warrants, the issue.
(c)
In the “Number of Shares Issued” section, for subscription warrants or bonds with subscription warrants, the issuer shall state the class and number of shares of stock to be issued for said subscription warrants.
(d)
In the “Issue Price,” “Amount to be Included as Paid-in Capital,” “Total Value of Issue,” and “Total Amount to be Included as Paid-in Capital” sections, for subscription warrants or bonds with subscription warrants, the issuer shall state the issue price, amount to be included as paid-in capital, total value of issue, and total amount to be included as paid-in capital in the case of issuing shares through exercise of said subscription warrants.
(e)
In the “Pledges related to Holding Period, etc.” section, the issuer shall state the holding period pursuant to the regulations of the Exchange and the details of other matters related to the holding of said shares, subscription warrants, and bonds with subscription warrants agreed between acquirers (meaning persons who received an allotment of new shares through issuance of shares, etc. via third party allotment, etc. or persons who acquired subscription warrants or bonds with subscription warrants; the same shall apply hereinafter) and the issuer (hereinafter referred to as “pledges related to holding period, etc.”). 
(f)
The issuer shall state the calculation base, etc. of the price per share in the space available. In addition, the issuer shall state the payment upon exercise of said subscription warrants, exercise period, terms and conditions for exercise, and matters relating to transfer for subscription warrants, and the interest rate, payment upon exercise of said subscription warrants, exercise period, terms and conditions for exercise, and matters relating to transfer for bonds with subscription warrants.
(g)
With regard to the restriction and prohibition of issuance of shares, etc. via third party allotment, etc., the issuer shall provide notes on the governing regulations, etc. of the Exchange and restriction and prohibition period for issuance of shares, etc. via third party allotment, etc.
b.
Acquirer
(a)
The issuer shall state information on the acquirers of a. above. In the case where the acquirers (limited to persons who received subscription warrant securities (limited to those for which matters prescribed in Article 236, Paragraph 1, Item 6 of the Companies Act are prescribed) excluding parties having special interest, etc.) are employees of the issuer or its controlled company, etc. (meaning “controlled company, etc.” prescribed in Article 6, Paragraph 3 of the Ordinance on Definitions) and the total number of shares of stock issued for said subscription warrant securities acquired is 1,000 shares or less, description may be omitted. In such case, the issuer shall state the number of said acquirers and total number of shares allotted to said acquirers in the space available.
(b)
In the case where an acquirer is a corporate entity, the issuer shall state the name of the representative, stated capital or capital contribution, and main business, and where an acquirer is an individual, the issuer shall state the profession in “Name and Title of Acquirer,” etc.
(c)
In the case of listing the address of a holder who is an individual, it will be sufficient to provide information up to the municipality.
(d)
In the case where there are relationships such as investment, business, personnel, and others between the issuer and an acquirer, the issuer shall include a statement to such effect and state the details in the “Relationship between Acquirer and Company” section.
c.
Transfer of Shares, etc. of Acquirer
(a)
In the case where the acquirers of a. above transfer or receive a return of shares, etc. (including the exercise of subscription warrants) (limited to those acquired during the period from the date that is one year prior to the last day of the most recent business year to the date of filing Specified Securities Information) acquired through said issuance of shares, etc. via third party allotment, etc. during the period from the date that is one year prior to the last day of the most recent business year to the date of filing Specified Securities Information, the issuer shall state information in accordance with this (74). In the case where there are other rights to demand issuers to issue new shares, the issuer shall state information in a manner similar to subscription warrants or bonds with subscription warrants.
(b)
With regard to subscription warrants or bonds with subscription warrants issued before the date that is one year prior to the last day of the most recent business year, in the case of transferring or receiving a return of shares acquired through the exercise of the right to receive the allotment of said shares during the period from the date that is one year prior to the last day of the most recent business year to the date of filing Specified Securities Information, the issuer shall state information in a manner similar to (11).
(c)
With regard to (a) and (b) above, description of those included in “I. Transfer of Shares, etc. of Parties Having Special Interest, etc.” under “Part IV Information on Offering of Shares” may be omitted.
(75)
Shareholders
a.
The issuer shall state information on shareholders as of the date of filing Specified Securities Information.
b.
The issuer shall state information for the top 10 or so shareholders (or approximately 50 persons in the case of carrying out solicitation, etc. before initial listing concerning the securities) in terms of the number of shareholding (including those held under different names (including a fictitious name) and those that may be issued through the exercise of subscription warrants or other rights to demand the issuer to issue new shares), and, for shareholders who will not have voting rights pursuant to the provisions of Article 67, Paragraph 1 of the Ordinance for Enforcement of the Companies Act, the issuer shall provide notes to such effect. In the case where a company is issuing two or more classes of shares with different features which have different provisions on the matters listed in each item of Article 108, Paragraph 1 of the Companies Act and different share units are provided for each class of the shares or there are difference in the existence or content of voting rights, the issuer shall also state information for the top 10 or so shareholders in terms of the number of voting rights pertaining to shares held.
c.
In the case of listing the address of a shareholder who is an individual, it will be sufficient to provide information up to the municipality.
d.
In the case of stating the number of shares held, the issuer shall state the number of shares that may be issued through the exercise of subscription warrants, etc. in parentheses and provide notes to such effect. 
e.
In the “Shareholding (%)” section, the issuer shall state the ratio of the number of shares held to the total number of shares including the number of shares that may be issued through the exercise of subscription warrants, etc.
f.
In the case where shareholders are parties having special interest, etc. or issuer’s employees, the issuer shall include a statement to such effect and state the details. 
g.
In the case where there are changes in major shareholders between the last day of the most recent business year and the date of filing Specified Securities Information, the issuer shall provide notes to such effect. 

